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Robert J. Weafer, Jr.  
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Boston MA 02 110 
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Facsimile (617) 478 3900 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

Canal Electric Company 
Boston, Massachusetts 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Canal Electric Company (the "Company") 
as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the related statements of income for the years then ended, 
and the related statement of retained earnings and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 
2000, included on Pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission Form No. 1. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audits.  

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

As discussed in the notes to financial statements on Page 123, these financial statements were 
prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting 
releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting 
principles.  

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Canal Electric Company as of December 31, 2000 and 1999, the results 
of its operations for the years then ended, and the changes in retained earnings and cash flows for 
the year ended December 31, 2000, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of 
Accounts and published accounting releases.  

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the management of Canal Electric 
Company and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and should not be used for any other 
purpose.

January 26, 2001



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
FERC FORM NO. 1 

GENER•AL INFORMATION 

i. Purpose 

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1) . It is designed to collect financial and 

operational inf-a-ton from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the 

Federal Energy Regulatory Comm'ission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a noncontidential public use 

form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the 

Energy Information Adrzinistration.  

II. Who Must Submit 

Each major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commrission's Uniform System of Accounts 

Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject to the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101), must 

submit this fc=m.  

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that 

exceeds 

one of the following: 

(1) one millicnr megawatt hours of total annual sales, 

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 

(3) 523 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or 

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses, 

iii. What and Where to Submit 

(a, S-uo-mit thls form electronically through the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and six (6) 

conformed paper corses, properly filed in and attested, to: 

.ff.ce of the Secretary 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Firs- Street, NE.  

Washington, DC 20426 

Retain one coc-- cf t-is report for your files.  

Include wit'. -e cric-nal and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 16 

Cd.F.. 3li.2011,c a:ag.razh (cc (5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2111 requires each respondent submitting data 

electronoon--v or fil a subsoription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as the electronic 

filing, that tne s:;ner knows the contents of the paper copoes and electrnnic filing, and that the contents as 

stated in the cop: es an: electronic filing are true to n.. best knowledge and belief of the signer.  

(b: Subo~t, nreoate1 y upon putlicatson, four (4. copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any 

annual fn...... =" sr s:a=:s:1cal report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or 

inzustrv assocoat~ons. .oz not inc ude monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on 

Pace 4, Lost of Sonei:es5, if the reports to stockholders wil be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders 

is prepared.) Mail these reports to: 

Chief Accountant 
Feoerau Energy Regulatory Corr.ssion 

8E First Street, NE.  

Washont.n, DC 20426 

(c) For the C7A certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for 

this for, a Letter or reoort (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 

-.-- tc the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below losted (schedules and) pages with 

the C os nsniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief 

n uoloshed accounting releases), and 

-_c onzependent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant 

certofLec or License: vy a rezulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 0?R 

4_2r,- srofoc qualifications.)

Page i
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�RAL INFORMATION (contLmue�)

III. What and Where to Sub~m-it (Continued) 

(c) Continued 

Reference 

Schedules Pages 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 

Statement of Income 114-117 

Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 

Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 

Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submitting 

after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the address 

indicated at III (a), 

Use the following format for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in 

the Letter or report, demand that it be varied . Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.  

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on 

which we have reported separately under date of . We have also reviewed schedules 

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory 

Commission, frr conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 

Com-.ission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review 

for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered 

necessary in tne rzrci-.stances.  

Based cn cur rex',ew, in cur opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as 

noted below) confcrm in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 

Concoýss-on as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.  

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Cormission's 

requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.  

(d) Fedcral, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet 

their requiren7ents free of charge from: 

Publ:c Reference and Files Maintenance Branch 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

S6E First Street, NE. Room 2A ES-l 

eWash-ngton, DC 20426 

,2:2) 2-E-24
7

4 

IV. When to Submit 

Submit thts re7rrt form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.  

V. Where to Send Com:rents on Public Reporting Burden 

The public repcorting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per 

response, includ:.n the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining 

the data needed, ano completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comnrments regarding this burden 

estimate or an.- aspezt of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the 

Federa: Energy Regullatory Cor.mssion, 888 First Street N.E., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller, 

CI-l); and to the Office of information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 

20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Coinmission) . No person shall be subject to any 

penalty if this coilection of information does not display a valid control number. (44 U.S.C. 3512(a)).

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-99)

GENERAL INFORMIPTION (continued)

Page ii



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Precare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret 

all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. S. of A.  

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and 

figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial 

statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts 

entered or, the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting 

purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for 

statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.  

III. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter 

the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.  

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not 

Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.  

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in 

the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the resubmission 

must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.  

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must 

be reported as pcsiti'e. N.=7bers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by 

enclosing the n*umbers in parentheses.  

VII. For any res'ubissions, submit the electronic filing using the Form I Submission Software and an original and 

six (6) ccnfcrned -=ner corpes cf the entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription 

statement indicated at instruction I1I (a) . Resubmrissions must be numbered sequentially on the cover page of the 

paper copies of the form. ddition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is a 

resubm-isscn. Send the resubm;ssions to the address indicated at instruction 17i (a).  

V7II. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 

as specifically e 

IX. Wherever (schedule} pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 

those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different 

figures were used.  

---------------------------------.-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
DEF:NITIONS 

S-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

I. C:7rn.ssicn ;.C---. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Ccmmission, or any 

other Comnissicn. )Name the ccoo7ission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.  

i1. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in 

whose behalf the report is made.

Page iii
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I" . '

EXCERPTSb tt.U0 iLhr I-fl

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S-C. 791a-825r) 

"Sec. 3. -ne words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 

... (3) "Corporation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, 

organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of 

the foregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined; 

(4) "Person" means an individual or a corporation; 

(5) "Licensee" means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 

(7) "Municipality" means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision 

or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting, 

unitizing, or distributing power;..." 

(11) "Project" means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 

conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said 

unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines 

transmi'tting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected 

primary transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part 

thereof, and all ,.ater rch-s, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and 

occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

"Sec. 4. The Cor.-.ssoon is hereby authorized and empowered: 

(a) To maake investog-atoons and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of 

any regoon tc be ce-.eLcoea, the water-power industry and its relation to other ondustries and to interstate or 

foreicn corz.-erce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites; 

.to tne extent: ohe r--'"'on may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 3-4. ca; Ever': icensee and every public utility shall file with the Comm.ission such annual and other 

period:c or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or 

appropriate tr-ass-st the Cc-.-.ssocn on the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the 

manner and for ion which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all 

questoons uc.n ohich the Co.-.-.ssoon may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall 

include, a.r.cc ctrer -.....- f..... onfcrmat.on as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and 

reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and 

other facolitoes, ccst :f maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and 

replacement of the orozect works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, 

6 lovery, use, anc sale cf electroc energy. The Commossoon may require any such person to make adequate provision 

for currenrtly decterr-ni-nn such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Co=.ission 

otherwose soecofoes." 

"Sec. 3029. Th-e Ccrz..ss.cn shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind 

such orders, rules ant rerulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act.  

Among other things, such rules and regulatoons may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; 

and may pr.-*scrobe the form. or forms of all statements, declarations, appllcatoors, and reports to be filed with the 

Commission the informatoon which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be filed..." 

-------------- ------------ ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
General Penalties 

--------------- ---------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

"Sec. 3.-. (a. Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, 

to comply with any order of the Corm-ission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of 

the COr.ossorcn thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Co:-mission in the course of an 

-n--eS: --_---cn ccn---te""ne this Act . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceedong $1,C00 to be 

foxez by -•h Z-- -osr.n after notoce and opportunity for hearing..

Page iv
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S'FERC FORM NO. 1: 

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER 

iDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY Dec. 31, 2000 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 
II 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

800 Boylston Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02199 

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

James W. Cardella Accounting Manager 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

26 Dartmouth Street, Westwood, Massachusetts, 02090 

08 Telephone of Contact Person,Including 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report 

Area Code (1) pq An Original (2) F- A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(781) 441-8866 12/31/2000 

ATTESTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief.  

all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and 

affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to 

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Robert J. Weafer, Jr.  

02 Title o-,,. \ (j j \r 04/27/2001 

VP, Ctrl., Chief Acct. Officer 

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 

false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91) Page I



lCNirrL ELCReICCOMll PAr N 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

I nis Keport Is: I (1) FAn Original 
1(2) j A Resubmission

uate OT tepon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2000

Year ot Retort 

Dec. 31, 2000

LIb I Ut- SL;Hh-ULtb (tlectnc Utlity) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks 
No. Page No.  

(a) (b) (c) 
1 General Information 101 

2 Control Over Respondent 102 

3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 NONE 

4 Officers 104 

5 Directors 105 

6 Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107 

7 Important Changes During the Year 108-109 

8 Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 

9 Statement of Income for the Year 114-117 

10 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119 

11 Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 

12 Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

13 Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201 

14 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 

15 Electric Plant in Service 204-207 

16 Electric Plant Leased to Others .213 NONE 

17 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 NONE 

18 Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216 

19 Construction Overheads-Electric 217 

20 General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218 

21 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219 

22 Nonutility Property 221 

23 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 

24 Materials and Supplies 227 

25 Allowances 228-229 NONE 

261 Extraordinary Property Losses 230 

271 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 

28 Other Regulatory Assets 232 

29 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233 

30 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234 

31 Capital Stock 250-251 

32 Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & Inst Recd Cap Stk 252 

33 Other Paid-in Capital 253 NONE 

34 Discount on Capital Stock 254 

35 Capital Stock Expense 254 

36 Long-Term Debt 256-257 NONE

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page 2



SEnter in column (c) the terms "none," "riot applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".  

eTe Te of Seue 
e erence Remarks 

No. 
Page No.  

(a) (b) (c) 

37 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261 

38 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 
262-263 

39 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 
266-267 

40 Other Deferred Credits 
269 

41 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 

42 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 
274-275 

43 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 
276-277 

44 Other Regulatory Liabilities 
278 NONE 

45 Electric Operating Revenues 
300-301 

46 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 
304 NONE 

47 Sales for Resale 
310-311 

48 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
320-323 

49 Number of Electric Department Employees 
323 

50 Purchased Power 
326-327 NONE 

51 Transmission of Electricity for Others 
328-330 NONE 

52 Transmission of Electricity by Others 
332 

53 Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 
335 

54 Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 
336-337 

55 Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Int Charges Accnts 340 

56 Regulatory Commission Expenses 
350-351 

57 Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 
352-353 NONE 

58 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 
354-355 NONE 

59 Common Utility Plant and Expenses 
356 NONE 

60 Electric Energy Account 
401 

61 Moithly Peaks and Output 
401 

62 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403 

63 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plarts) 406-407 NONE 

64 Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Pla nts) 408-409 NONE 

65 Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 
410-411 NONE 

66 Transmission Line Statistics 
422-423 NONE

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)



Name oELCIsponCOn A 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

ni .po s

I hins Report is: (1) [An Original 
(2) r--A Resubmission I Uwae ui Nt;:jUi (Mo. Da. Yr) 

12131/2000
Dec. 31, 2000

LI~ I~r fl~LI.J.Q 
~ "~)I

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks 

No. Page No.  

(a) (b) (c) 

67 Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425 NONE 

68 Substations 426-427 NONE 

69 Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429 NONE 

70 Environmental Protection Facilities 430 

71 Environmental Protection Expenses 431 

72 Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 

Four copies will be submitted 

No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Repoil Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

CANAL ELECTRiC COMPANY (1) 29 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ A Resubmission 1Jrooo Dec. 31, 2000 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 

office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 

are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.  

Robert J. Weafer, Jr., Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 

800 Boylston Street, Dart-55, Boston, NA 02199 

26 Dartmouth Street, Westwood, Mh 02090 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.  

If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 

of organization and the date organized.  

Massachusetts, April 17, 1902 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 

receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or 

trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.  

None

S,4,,r4-in the eaer in each State in which

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnisned by I u u , . , . ..... . ..  

the respondent operated.  

Electric Sales For Resale - Massachusetts 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 

the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) ' Yes.. .Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 

(2) r No

PAGE 101
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Name of Respondent 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12131/2 0 0 0

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT[

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held 

control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 

which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain 

of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Direct control is exercised by N STAR by virtue of its ownership of 100% of the common stock of the respondent.

FERO FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 
Page 102

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page 102

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 2000

S....... 

o

]This Report Is: 

(1) F. An Original 
(2) [] A Resubmission

I -



Name Ot Respondent I his Report Is: Date of Report Year o0 Report 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) E- An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 
(2) • A Resubmission 12/31/2000 

C..OR'•URA I lUN5 GU.N I R)LLE-.U BY K I .bFUNLA;-EN I 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent 

at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.  

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming 

any intermediaries involved.  

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.  

Definitions 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.  

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.  

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.  

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the 

voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by 

mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of 

control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote 

No. Stock Owned Ref.  

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

181 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103



Name of Respondent IsThis Report s: ate ot Report Year ot Report 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) E]-An Original (MO, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 
(2) L] A Resubmission 12/31/2000 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a 
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function 
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.  
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous 
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line i we Name oT UOficer 'a)ary 
No. for Year 

(a) (b) (c) 
1 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer Thomas J. May (A) 

2 President and Chief Operating Officer Russell D. Wright (A) 
3 Executive Vice President-Cust. Care/Shared Services Deborah A. McLaughlin (A) 
4 Sr. Vice President-Strategy, Law & Policy Douglas S. Horan (A) 

5 Sr. Vice President-Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer James J. Judge(1 1) (A) 
6 Sr. Vice President-Corporate Relations L. Carl Gustin (3) (A) 

7 Sr. Vice President-Corporate Relations Joseph R. Nolan, Jr. (4) (A) 

8 Vice President/Controller & Chief Accounting Officer Robert J. Weafer, Jr. (A) 
9 Vice President / Treasurer James D. Rappoli (13) (A) 

10 Vice President - Asset Management Ellen K. Angley (A) 

11 Vice President/ Clerk & General Counsel Michael P. Sullivan (6) (A) 
12 Vice President - Customer Care Charles W. Kiely (A) 
13 Vice President - Customer Services Delivery Fred J. Greenberg (9) (A) 
14 Vice President- Human Resources Alison Alden (10) (A) 
15 Vice President- Electric Operations Ronald A. Ledgett (2) (A) 
16 Vice President- Electric Operations William J. Meehan (1) (A) 
17 Vice President-Business Services Kevin F. Roberts (7) (A) 

18 Vice President- Energy Supply and Transmission Paul D. Vaitkus (8) (A) 
19 Assistant Treasurer Donald Anastasia (12) (A) 
20 Assistant Treasurer Philip J. Lembo (12) (A) 

21 Assistant Clerk Theodora S. Convisser (5) (A) 
22 Assistant Clerk Richard J. Morrison (A) 
23 

24 

25 (1) appointed as of 10/01/00 

29 (2) resigned as of 9/30/00 

27 (3) resigned as of 8/01/00 

28 (4) appointed as of 8/01/00 

29 (5) resigned as of 4/01/00 

30 (6) resigned as of 10/01/00 

31 (7) resigned as VP-Network services as of 9/30/00 

32 (7) appointed as VP-Business Services as of 10/01/00 

33 (8) appointed new position as of 5/04/00 

34 (9) resigned as of 11/01/00 

35 (10) resigned as of 12/31/00 

36 (11) appointed title of Treasurer i add to Sr. VP & CFO 

37 as of 3/23/00 

38 (12) appointed new position as of 3/23/00 
39 (13) resigned as of 3/1/00 

40 (A) The salary of these officers exceeds $50,000 in 
41 total but such salary is allocated, in part, to 

42 affiliate companies. The salary allocated to the 
43 Company does not exceed $50,000.  

44
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r Na jT u. . .U , . . . . (1 ) r q A n O rig in a l t i,' . . . . .--I D e c . 3 1 , , ,, , CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY Orin I Ui• - I1 0 

1. Report belov, the irormation caned for concening each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated 

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.  

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.  
LM M e-(ao I Iie) 5 Diretor pal Business Aaaress 

Name oana ue) oT uirector 
(b)
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Name ot RIlsponalen.  

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

I "fhis iKepcn is.  I(1) iAn Origin!al 
i(2) •A ResubmisSion

(WO, Da. Yr) 
121311200C Dec. 31, -2000

IrhLc AND
1 ýV i INC, t*'UWt~

I

1-Give the date o0 the latest ciosing ot the stock -.state the total number ot votes cast at the 3. Utve the date and 

book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year place of such meeting 

of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and o031022000 
number of such votes cast by proxy 800 Boylston Street 

total: 354,533 Boston, MA 02199 

By Proxy: 354,533 
Line Na~me (Tritle) and Address of Security VUl Nt bLUUli I I 

LNo ( lde) re Number of Votes as of (date): 12/31/2000 

Holder Total Common Preferred Other 

Votes Stock Stock 

(a) (b) (c) (d) W 

4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 354,533 354,533 

5 TOTAL number of security holders 354,533 354.533 

6 TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 354,533 354,533 

7 

8 NSTAR 

9 800 Boylston Street 

10 Boston MA 02199 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page 106

1. Give the names and addresses of the )10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest dosing of the stock book or compilation of 

list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which 

each would have had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known 

particulars of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not 

closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a List of stockholders, 

some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of 

the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list 

of 10 security holders.  
2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security became vested with voting rights 

give other important particulars (details) concerning voting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent, 

describe the contingency.  
3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination of corporate action 

by any method explain briefly in a footnote.  

4. Fumish particulars (details) concerning any options warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the 

respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to 

exercise of the options, warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company.  

or of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding 

in the hands of the public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued prorata basis.

i I



"Name ot spondI InlS "eport Is: - wate o! r,%U,; , .. 

Nlame ot P, espon~e7t (1) E]-An Original (Mo, Da, Yr, 'Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) E]-A ResubmissiOnr 12,3112000 . --31, 
AT I AN". VU I Z, (C..ontjnuedF'-
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Line Name (Title) and Address of Security Total Common Preferred Ster 
No. Holder Votes Stock Stock 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
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spIfe is -<epor is: a ae o •epnor ear o eport 

i'-"1•.,) COMPANY An Original Dec.31, 2000 

CNA. ELECTRIC C N(2) E A Resubmission3 
Irvir UK i AN•1 i Ul ,, ... .. YLAKi 

• 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 

accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If 

information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.  

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 

franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.  

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 

companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to 

Commission authorization.  
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, 

and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts 

were submitted to the Commission.  
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give 

effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 

reference to such authorization.  
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 

began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of 

customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major 

new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 

approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.  

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 

debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 

appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.  
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.  

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.  

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 

proceedings culminated during the year.  
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 

director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a 

party or in which any such person had a material interest.  
11. (Reserved.) 
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are 

applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/31/2000 Dec 31. 2000 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued) 

1. None 
2. None 
3. None 
4. None 
5. -None 
6. None 
7. None 
8. None 
9. None 
10. None 
11. None 
12. None

IFERC FORM'NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109



Name of Respondent 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is: Date of Report 

(1) 29 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) C] A Resubmission 12131/2000

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at 

No. (a) Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 
(b) (c) (d) 

1 UTILITY PLANT M 7 7 -... . . ...  

2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 243,044,528 242,393,082 

3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 2,550,595 3,249,166 

4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 245,595,123 245,642,248 

5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 58,054,381 189,143,318 

6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 187,540.742 56,498,930 

7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4. 120.6) 202-203 23,887,726 25,484,838 

8 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 21,584.324 22,698,915 

9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 2,303,402 2,785,923 

10 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 189,844,144 59,284,853 

11 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0 

12 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0 

13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS . ... . .-- ., 

14 Nonutility Property (121) 221 8.994 8,994 

15 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 0 0 

16 Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0 

17 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 2,833,479 2,363,580 

18 (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) r T'T.; '7 -.. ,,----

19 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0 

20 Other Investments (124) 1,120,889 1,120,889 

21 Special Funds (125-128) 3,828,663 4,502,763 

22 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21) 7,792,025 7,996,226 

23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 4- . R -1 

24 Cash (131) 40,229 104,747 

25 Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0 

26 Working Fund (135) 12,088 12,088 

27 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0 

28 Notes Receivable (141) 0 0 

29 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 0 0 

30 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 94,553 64.695 

31 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Act.-Credit (144) 0 0 

32 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0 

33 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 9,090,619 44,967,497 

34 Fuel Stock (151) 227 0 0 

35 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0 

36 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0 

37 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 1,307,916 1,396,741 

38 Merchandise (155) 227 0 0 

39 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0 

40 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0 

41 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0 

42 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0 

43 Stores Expense Undistnbuted (163) 227 3.518 1,908 

44 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)- 0 0 

45 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0 

46 Prepayments (165) 954,081 1,656,315 

47 Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0 
48 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 247,822 

49 Rents Receivable (172) 0 0 

50 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 0 0 

51 M~sce~laneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0 

52 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 11,503.004 48,451,813 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) j An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2),, A Resubmission 12131/2000 Dec. 31, 2000 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued) 
Ref. Balance at Balance at 

Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 

53 DEFERRED DEBITS _-___---, __

54 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 0 0 

55 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0_ 0 

56 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 853.236 805,821 

57 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 18,099,456 5,147,140 

58 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 1,081 23,830 

59 Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2} 0 0 

60 Clearing Accounts (184) 0 2,019 

61 Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0 

62 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 2,086,967 476,860 

63 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 0 0 

64 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0 

65 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 0 0 

66 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 995,953 4,116,723 

67 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0 

68 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 22,036,693 10,572,393 

69 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22,52,68) 231,175,866 126,305,285
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Name of Respondent 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is: 
(1) 2g An Original 
(2) E] A Resubmistion

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12t31ir2 Dec. 31, 2000

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at 
LNe. (e Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

(b) (c) (d) 

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL T., .- - .14-d 

2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 38,080,000 8,863,325 

3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0 

4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0 

5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0 

6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 27.088,274 5,888,032 

7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 0 0 

8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0 

9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0 

10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 12,019 12,019 

11 Retained Earnings (215. 215.1, 216) 118-119 5,661,909 6,487,360 

12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 -272,615 122,353 

13 (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0 

14 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 70,545,54R 21,349,051 

15 LONG-TERM DEBT -

16 Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0 

17 (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0 

18 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0 

19 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0 

20 .Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 01 

21 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 0 0, 

22 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thtru 21) 0 0 

23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES -". .,7 - . ..  

24 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 9,987,696 9,341,024 

25 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0 

26 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 0 0 

27 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 0 0 

28 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0 

29 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0 

30 TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 9,987,696 9,341,024 

31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES .

Notes Payable (231) 48.575,000 0 

33 Accounts Payable (232) 8,420,972 1,369,386 

34 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0 

35 Accounts Pay"ble to Associated Companies (234) 585,359 1,882,084 

36 Customer Deposits (235) 0 0 

37T Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 14,996,269 53,143,666 

38 interest Accrued (237) 21,137 5.274 

39 Dividends Declared (238) 0 0 

40 Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0 

41 Matured interest (240) 0 0 

42 Tax Col'ections Payable (241) 2,218 2,218 

43 Miscellaneous Current and Accued Liabilities (242) 3,658,500 5,691,014 

"44- Ot.:ga'ons Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 563,5 558,745 

45 TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 76,822,974 62,652,387 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) [ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) A Resubmission 12r31o2000 Dec. 31, 2000 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITSXContinued) 
Ref. Balance at Balance at 

Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 

46 DEFERRED CREDITS -,-" 

47 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0 

48 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 8,126.357 7.825,393 

49 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0 

50 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 10,580,575 8,933,293 

51 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 0 0 

52 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0 

53 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 55,112,715 16,204,137 

54 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) 73,819,647 32,962,823 

55 0 0 
56 0 0 

57 0 0 

58 0 0 

59 0 0 
60 0 0 

61 0 0 

62 0 0 

63 0 0 
64 0 0 

65 0 0 

66 0 0 

67 0 0 

68 TOTAL Liab and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14.22,30,45,54) 231,175,866 126.305,285 
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CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
(1)- rAnOriginal 
(2) - A Resubmission

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i, 
k, m, o) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts 
in columns (c) and (d) totals.  
2. Report amounts in account 414. Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.  
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1,404.2, 404.3,407.1 and 407.2.  
4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.  
5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount 
may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas 
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with 
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to 
power and gas purchases.  
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL 
No." Page No. L;urrent Year vrevious Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

2 Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 33,907.481 47,342,396 
3 Operating Expenses ,i , 

4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 9,482,956 10,480,467 

5 Maintenance Expenses (A02) 320-323 1.739,650 1,974,579 

6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 .6,282,645 6,991,548 

7 Arnort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 

8 A7ort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 655,732 1,319,436 

9 Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) 

10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 

11 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 

12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) -' 

13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 1,538,671 1,257,562 

141 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 46,203,611 17,934,613 

15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 8.139,386 2,573.483 

16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 338,840 2,819,730 

17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234. 272-277 50,329,649 9,378,528 

18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 .300,964 -301,124 

19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 

20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 

21 (Less) Gains from Disposibon of Allowances (411.8) 

22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 

23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 23,750,878 35.671,766 

24 Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 23) Carry fwd to P1 17,line 25 10,156,603 11,670,630

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12.96)

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
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2000
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Narneof Kespondent i nis Keport is: Date oY Report Year ol'report 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 
(2) A Resubmission 12/3112000 

b I A 1 :Mt.N I Uf- INL;(,VMt. t-OH I Mta YhrAK (l~ontnuea) 

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a 

summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.  

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be included on 

pages 122-123.  
B. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an 

effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from Lhose used in the preceding year. Also give the 

approximate dollar effect of such changes.  
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.  

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and 

report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line No.  

Current Year PrevRous Year u.;urrent Year Previous Year L;urrent Year Previous Year 

(e) f) (M) (h) (i) 0) 

33,907,481 47,342,396 2 2 

9,482,956 10,480,467 4 

1,739,650 1,974,579 5 

6.282,645 6,991,548 6 
7 

655,732 1,319,436 8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

1,538,671 1,257,562 13 

46,203,611 17,934,613 14 
8,139,386 2,573,483 15 

338.840 2,819,730 16 

50.329,649 9,378,528 17 

-300,964 -301,124 18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23,750,878 35.671,766 23 

10,156.603 11,670,630 24
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NncResponen is epot s: aeo o epo Yearo eRe-prt 
CAA of esp.eCTR (1) [E]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12,31/2000 1 

" " It:UM PUmn I t EAR ron-nue 

Line Account (Ref.) TOTAL 

No. Page No. Current Year Vrevious Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

25 Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 10,156,603 11,670,630 

26 Other Income and Deductions 777T-.1-.*-,,,--..-1 

27 Other income 

28 Nonutilty Operating Income -- 

29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 

30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 

31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 

32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 

33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 

34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 124,096 627,117 

35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 496,575 1,579,792 

36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 

37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 257.586 

38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 12.694,100 

39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) 620,671 15,158,595 

40 Other Income Deductions ET 

41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 

42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 

43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 15,784 88,148 

44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) 15,784 88.148 

45 Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions 

46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 

47 Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 169,635 

48 Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 31,504 

49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 

50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 

51 Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5) 

52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 

53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) 201,139 

54 Net Other income and Deductions (Enter Total lines 39, 44, 53) 403.748 15,070,447 

55 Interest Charges , 

56 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 

57 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 2,389,384 

58 Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 

59 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 283 

60 (_ess) Amortizaticon of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 

61 literest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 554,5451 335,729 

62 Other Interest Expense (431) 340 2,855,065 3,734,891 

63 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 172,478 120, 

64 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) 3,247,132 6.337,358 

65 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) 7,313,219 20,403,719 

66 Extraordinary Items 

67, Extraordinary Income (434) 

68 (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 

69 Net Extracrdinary Items (Enter Tota! of line 67 less line 68) 

70 !nmome Taxes-Federai and Other (409.3) 262-263 

71 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) 

72 Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 7,313,219 20,403.71 

FERC FORM NO~~~~. I(D 29)Pg 1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) page 117



Nia-metresponent I 6his Report Is: Date ot Keport Year O0 KepOrt 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) AnOrginal (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31. 2000 
(2) A Resubmission 12/31/2000 

,.% A• •Mi=N-•PRI- 1 [•I) h=AKNINU5: t-UKf ! H-i_- Y t •

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed 
subsidiary earnings for the year.  
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.  
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
by credit, then debit items in that order.  
5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.  
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.  
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.  
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line - L:;nara r-nrnary I rnm uni No. Item ccount Affected 

(a) (b) (c) 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) T. .- ,.t 

1 Balance-Beginning of Year - 5661909 

2 Changes ~
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439),- -

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 
10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 

16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 7.189,123 

17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) 
18 
19 

20 

21 

22 TOTAL Appropnations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) 

23 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) 

30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) . -:.  

31 -6,092,800 

33, 
34 
35 

36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -6,092,800 

37 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings -270,872 

38 Balance.:- End of Year (Tot=l 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 6.487,360
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Name o0 l<espondent I hlis eport is: date oV Report Year or Keport 
(1) -An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12131/2000 

1. Report al changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed 

subsidiary eamiigs for the year.  
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,436 

- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.  

14. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 

!by credit, then debit items in that order.  
5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.  

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.  

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 

recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.  

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line - Contra Primary Amnount 
No. Item ccount Affected 

(a) (b) (c) 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 
39 
40O 
411 

421 
431 
441 

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) E. - .. - .. .  

46 TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 

47 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) 

48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) 6,487,360 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) .*. .-. . ... .

49 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) -272,615 

50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 124,096 

51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) -270,872 

521 

53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thnJ 52) 122,353
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[chedule Page: 118 Line No.:1 Column:c 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 1999 

LINE # ITEM 1999 AMOUNT 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1 BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 242,271,126 

16 BALANCE TRANSFERRED FROM INCOME 
(ACCOUNT 433 LESS 418.1) 19,776,602 

30 DIVIDENDS DECLARED - COMMON STOCK -238,212,030 

36 TOTAL DIVIDENDS DECLARED - COMMON STOCK -238,212,030 

37 TRANSFERS FROM ACCOUNT 216.1 593,756 

38 BALANCE - END OF YEAR 24,429,454 

UNAPPRO.RIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1) 
-----------------------------------------------------------------

49 BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR -305,974 

50 EQUITY IN EARNINGS FOR YEAR (ACCOUNT 418.1) 627,117 

51 (LESS) DIVIDENDS RECEIVED (DEBIT) 593,758 

53 BALANCE - END OF YEAR -272,615 

-----------------------------------------------------------------

(LINE 38 OF FOOTNOTE) 

38 THE END OF YEAR BALANCE HAS BEEN REVISED TO $5,661,909 DUE TO MERGER ADJUSTING 
ENTRIES RECORDED IN 2000 OF $-18,767,545 RESULTING IN A DEBIT TO ACCOUNT 216 

A A CREDIT TO ACCOUNT 207.
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Na eo .epn tI lhiS Report Is:- I .JdLC , r'•e•. [ -... . .  
Name of ResponLCent C A(1}) rlAn Onginat (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY ( 12/3112000 

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included 

in page 122-123- Information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a 

reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year, with related amounts on the balance sheet.  

2. Under 'Other* specify significant amounts and group others.  

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing 

activities should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.  

5 
,,eIn 

t u u n N .5 o x l n l1!I' 11 ! 5 1!17 
r nouni• 

No. 
(b) (a)(br 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: - - .- -• -'- -.  

Net Income 
7,313219 

3 Noncash Charges (Credits)to Income: 1• 

4 Depreciation and Depletion 
5,608,545 

5 Amortization of 

6 Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies 
1,114,591 

6 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 
-49,990,809 

9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 

10 Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables 
5,007,980 

11 Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory 
-87,215 

12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 

13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 
40,649,187 

14 Net (increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 
12,952.316 

15 Net.increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 

16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 

17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 
124,096 

Other: 

19 

20 Other: 
-10,213,749 

21 
22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 

11,929,005 

23 

24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities: 

25 Construction an Acquisition o' PRant (including land): 

26 Gross Adoitions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 
-698.570 

Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 
-1,597.112 

28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 

"29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 

30 (Less) Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 

31 Other: Buydown of Seabrook Unit 1 Investment 
141,600.000 

32 

[33 

34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 
139,304,318 

Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 

37 Proceeds from D:sposai of Noncurrent Assets (d) 

38 
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 

210,931 

40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 

41 Disposition o' Investments in (and Advances to) 2-1
42 Associated and Subsidary Companies 

-47855,000 

43 Dividends from Subs:oiary Companies 
383,064 

44 Purchase of :n estment Securities (a) 

4 Proceeds from Sa!es of investment Securties (a) 
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Name of Respondent I his Keport Is: o Date of .epWr ear-ofReport 
CANALELECTRIC COMPANYAn Original (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31. 2000 

CANAL (2) A Resubmission 12131/2000 

4. Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities 

assumed on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead 

provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.  

5. Codes used: 

(a) Net proceeds or payments. (c) Include commercial paper.  

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.  

6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.  

No. (a) W 

46 Loans Made or Purchased 

47 Collections on Loans 

48 
4849 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 

51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 

52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 

53 Other 

54 

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in)Investing Activities 

57 Total of lines 34 thru 55) 

58 
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 

60 frcesrom issuance of: 
61 Long-Term Debt (b) 

62 Preferred Stock 

63 Common Stock 

64 Other: 

65 

66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 

67 Other: 

68 

69 

70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 

72 P aym ents for R e tirem ent of .

- --- - - - -" •--• - -• ; z.-• • 

73 Long-term Debt (b) 

74 Preferred Stock 
75 Common Stock 

77 P Return of cap ita l 

-5 0, 000,000 

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term 
Debt (c) 

79 

8 
0 Dve 

nd 
on 

Pr 

efered 
S 

yo (Us 

o 

81 Dividends on Common Stock 

83 (otal of lpin thu 8-110,907,800 

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents , - .. .,. . --:

86 (Total of lines 22.57 and 83) 
i .4,5 18 t 

j 871 

85 Cash and Casn Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
52,317 

89 
. ..

90 Cash and Cas, Equivalents at End of Year 
116.835 
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[Schedul

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR 1999

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 
Net Income 
Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: 

Depreciation and Depletion 
A.ortization of: 
Seabrook Unit 1 Preconstruction Cost 

Deferred Income Taxes (net) 

Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (net) 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Regulatory Assets 

(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary 

Other: Dividends from Subsidiary Companies 
Other 
Net Cash Provided by Operating Companies 

Cash Flows from Investment Activities: 

Construction and Acquisition of Plant: 

Gross Addition to Utility Plant 

Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 

Sale of Generating Assets (net) 

Cash Cutflows for Plant 
investments in and Advances to 

Associated and Subsidiary Companies

20,403,719 

6,582,000 

1,319,436 
-6,558,801 

-301,124 
57,087,043 

-43,805 
-136,511,548 

-157, 624 
627,117 
593,758 

2, 681, 178 
-55,532,885 

-720,778 
-306,726 

-12,694,100 
-13,721,604 

258,925,000

<PAGE 121> 
S-A:EME:7 7 CAS ' FLOW FOR 1999

r- 7 
59 
66 
72 

E3 
66 
88 
9K

Net Cash Used 7n investing Activities 
Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 

Net increase in short-term debt (c) 

Payments for Retirement of: 
Dividends on Com•mon Stock 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities 

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash ant Cash Eauivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Eqoivalents at End of Year

245,203,396 

48,575,000 

-238,212,030 
-189, 637,030 

33,481 
18,836 
52,317

rSchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 10 Column: b 

LINE 10 RECEIVABLES

ACCT 143 
ACCT 146

LINE 41 LESS MONEYPOOL LOANS 
NET RECEIVABLES

29, 858 
(35,876,878) 

(40,855,000) 
5,007,980
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1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
8 
9 
10 
11 

14 
17 
18 
19 
22 
24 
25 
26 
27 

34 
39

Line 
Line 
Line 
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Line 
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Line 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 

1 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/31/2000 Dec 31, 2000 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

rSchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 13 Column: b 

LIne 13 Ne- increase (decrease) in payables and accrued expenses:

account 232 (7,051,586) 

234 1,296,725 
236 38,147,397 

237 (15,863) 

241 
242 2,032,514 
243 ncncash (4, 4 ) 
less mo.ne%.zc can(a/c 2 3 2 ) 6,240,000 
net ravazCe ano etner 40, 649,187 

record aan as '.se cf funds on line 78 with use of 48,575,000 bank loans

FSchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 20 Column: b

LINE 2- CTE.  ACCOUN: 

225 
22E 

!2ý5-12:S 
165 

71 

174 
I82.2 
183 

84 

236 

241 
242 
243 
252 
253 nzncash pension $686,000

0 

0 0 

(674, 100) 
(702,234) 
(247, 822) 

C 
47, 41 

(22, 749) 
1,612,107 

(2,019) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(2,333,283)

TOTAL (2,324,685)

(2, 8-5i, 686) '39, 177, 662) 

(42,029,348) 
',49, 990,809)

Page 450.1
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DEFERRED 7-;- : 
190, 
281-3 
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7,961,461

Deferred tax seabrook buydown (16,119,608) 

noncash tax on pension a/c2 5 3  269,083 

(10, 213, 749) 

[Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 31 Column: b

Depreciaoicn (page 110 line 5) 

Teferred Taxes (page 113 line 53) 

Line 31 # Seabrook unit 1 buydown

125,4e0,392 16, 119, 608 

141,600,000
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Name of Hesponden -I nis Keport is: u3te 0 Keport Year 01 Keport 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) " An Original Dec. 31, 2000 

(2) - A Resubmission 
-NUTE5O -• ) INANLAIAL S ] Al tMLN,' 16.

i

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.

L

Page 122
FERC FORM NO. i (ED. 12-96)

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained 

Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, 

providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.  

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of 

any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of 

a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears 

on cumulative preferred stock.  
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of 

disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant 

adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.  

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give 

an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.  

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such 

restrictions.  
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 

applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.



PAGE 120 LINE 20 NOTE A: 

SUPPLEYENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASE FLOW INFORMATION 

INTEREST (NET OF CAPITALIZED AMOUNTS) $2,786,364 

INCOME TAXES PAID $11,008,621 

The Notes attached are a reprint of the notes to the financial statements included in 

Canal Electrical Company's 2000 Annual Report. Therefore, certain in amounts may differ 

from. those that are presented on the basis of accounting prescribed by the FERC.  

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of 

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and Department of Telecommunications and Energy 

as set forth in the applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting 

releases. This is a co mrehensive basis of accounting consistent with generally accepted 

accounting principles (GAAP).  

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEI•ENTS 

(1) General nfcormation 

Canal Electric company (Canal Electric or the Company) is a wholly owned subsidiary of 

NSTAR. NST:A is an energy delivery company serving approximately 1.3 million customers in 

Massa- -. et -- ncludina more than one million electric customers in 81 communities and 

244,000 cas customers in communities NSTAR also supplies electricity at wholesale for 

resale to munacipalities. NSTAR was created throuoh the merger of BEC Energy (BEC) and 

Commonwealth Energy System (COM/Energy) on August 25, 1999 and is an exempt public utility 

holding company under the provisions of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935.  

:ts retail t subsidiaries are Commonwealth Electric Company (Com/Electric). Boston 

Edison Company (5oston Edison) and NSTAR Gas Company (NSA Gas).  

The Com.an.. s a woclesale electric generating company organized in 1902 under the laws of 

the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The Company has a 3.52% interest in the Seabrook 1 

nucLear cwer lan:t and a 3.8% investment in the New England/Hydro Quebec Phase II 

ýransmission f--:te to provide a portion of the capacity and energy needs of 

.- = 'tric and Co./Electric.  

(2) Sicnif-n AccountinO Policies 

(a( AcountP ?rinciL-les 

The o financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 

principles recuares management to make estimates and assumotions that affect the reported 

amounts cf assets and liabilities and disclosure of continaent assets and liabilities at 

the date cf the financia statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 

durinc the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  

(b) Reclassif_ ations 

Certain yrior year amounts have been reclassified from time to time to conform with the 

presentation used in the current year's financial statements.  

: eroer ant Financial Statement Presentation 

NSTAR's utality sussidiaries include Canal Electric Company (Canal Electric) . The merger 

was acocuntet for by NSTAR as an acquisition by BEC of Com/Energy and all of its 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 

I(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY 1(2) A Resubmission 12J31/2000 Dec31, 2000 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contnued) 

subsidiaries including Canal Electric Company under the purchase method of accounting.  

In the accompanying statements for 1999, the period prior to the merger is labeled as the 

"Predecessor" and the period after the merger as the "Successor." 

As a result of this merger, the fourth quarter 1999 dividend amounting to approximately 

$35 million was reflected as a return of capital and, as a result, reduced paid-in 

capital. As of August 25, 1999, approximately $54 million of retained earnings was 

reclassified as additional paid-in capital.  

Canal Electric had previously registered its debt securities pursuant to Section 12 (b) of 

the Exchange Act of 1934 (the Act) . Since the date of the retirement of its registered 

debt, Canal Electric had continued to maintain its voluntary reporting obligation. On May 

4, 2000, Canal Electric filed a Form 15 with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) 

to terminate its recistration under the Act and thus terminate its filing of certain 

reports wi:h the SEC.  

(d Pe:ul:atorv Assets 

The Ccn.anv is reuated as to rates, accountino and other matters by various authorities, 

idne Fed--eral Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and the Massachusetts Department 

of .e.ec.. n-.. .aticns and Energy (MDTE) 

Based on the current regulatory framework, the Company accounts for the economic effects 

of regulation in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting 

Standards .. N. 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." The 

Company has esta--l-se" various regulatory assets in cases where the FERC has permitted or 

is expected to permit recovery of specific costs over time. Based on the current 

evaluation of the various factors and conditions that are expected to impact future cost 

recovery, the o-z-an believes that its regulatory assets are probable of future recovery.  

Thepr- are u~atory assets inclu•ed in deferred charges at December 31, 2000 and 1999 

were asfollows 

2000 1999 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Seaorcok rela!ed costs $ 47, 405 $ 178,541 

Zeferred income taxes 1,476 17,401 

Post retirement benefits 3,521 

.-erger costs 18 20 
Total regulatory assets S 52.420 

As of Decec.ber 31, 2000, all of the Company's regulatory assets are reflected in rates 

charced to c stcn ers over a weighted average period of approximately 11 years beginning in 

1998.  

COM/Energy co7vieted the sale of substantially all of its investment in electric 

generation assets in 1998. Proceeds from the sale of these assets, after 

"constr••.-ti on-rela-ed adjustments at the closing that occurred on December 30, 1998, 

amounted to a-zroximately $453.9 million, or 6.1 times their book value of approximately 

$74.2 miiiicn. The proceeds from the sale, net of book value, transaction costs and 

certain otner ads-t--ents, amounted to $358.6 million and are being used to reduce 

strandec ccsts related to electric industry restructuring that otherwise would have been 

co=ez:ed r -- csstC.erss 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

COM/Energy established Energy Investment Services, Inc. (EIS) as the vehicle to invest the 

net proceeds from the sale of Canal Electric's generation assets. These proceeds were 

invested in a portfolio of securities that are designed to maintain principle and earn a 

reasonable return. Both the principle amount and income earned were used to reduce the 

future stranded costs that would otherwise have been billed to customers of Cambridge 

Electric and Con/Electric.  

(e) Buydown of Seabrook Contract 

On October 26, 2000, the MDTE approved the filing made by Cambridge Electric and 

Con/Electric (together, "the Companies") for the partial buydown of their contract with 

Canal Electric for power from the Seabrook nuclear generating facility (Seabrook 

Contract). The buydown transaction is effected by means of an amendment to the Seabrook 

Contract. On November 8, 2000, $120.5 million of funds held by EIS was transferred to 

Com/Eiectric and Cambridge Electric in the amount of $113.4 million and $7.1 million, 

resnectivelv. in addition, Cambridge Electric also made a $21.1 million payment to Canal 

Electric as a fur:ther buydown of its share of the Seabrook Contract with after-tax 

proceeds received from the sale of Cambridge Electric's Kendall Station in December 1968.  

Approval of the November 2, 2000 buydown amount is pending at the MDTE.  

Canal Electric also made a filing with the FERC to amend the Seabrook Contract to reflect 

the buydcwn effective November 1, 2000. Action by FERC on this filing is pending.  

(f) Transactions with Affiliates 

Transactions between the Company and other NSTAR companies include purchases and sales of 

electricity, Prior to 2000, the Company had functioned as the principal supplier of 

electr4c generation capacity for and on behalf of affiliates Cambridge Electric and 

Com/Electric, including non-construction costs related to the Seabrook generating unit. In 

addition, payMents for management, accounting, data processing and other services are made 

to ccmanies. Transactions with other NSTAR Electric companies are subject to 

review the :ERC and the MDTE.
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The Company's operating revenues included the following inter-company amounts for the 

periods indicated: 

(Dollar in thousands) 
Electricity Seabrook 

Sales Units 

(Canal Units) Purchased Power and Other 

pertod 
2000 $ $ - $33,907 2000 2 , 4 

January 1,- Aucust 24, 1999 28 3,477 29,146 

August 25,- December 31, 1999 - - 13,029 

(g) E•-ity ietehod of Accounting 

The Company uses the ecuity method of accounting for its 3.8% investment in the New 

England/Hvdro-QuebeZ Phase II transmission facilities due in part to its ability to 

exercise si-nificant influence over operating and financial policies of the entity. Under 

this methocd, it records as income the proportionate share of the net earnings of this 

project with a corresponding increase in the carrying value of the investment. The 

investment amount is reduced as cash dividends are received.  

(h) Cneraina Revenues 

Revenues are recognized and billed to Cambridoe Electric and Com/Electric for its power 

enti~tement of Its Seabrook 1 investment and other transmissicn expenses.  

i ecre:iation and Nuclear Fuel A:.ortization 

Depreciaticn is rcvidoed using the straight-line method at rates intended to am.rt.ze the 

cricinal cost ano the estimated cost of removal less salvage of properties over their 

estimate .. ec7..c. lives. The Company's composite depreciation rate, based on average 

deoreciatLe rorcert ivn service, was 2.78% in 2000 and 3.01% _n 1999.  

The cost cf n -cear fuel is amortized to fuel excense based on the quantity of energy 

duceo. Nuclear fuel expense also includes a provision for the costs associated with 

the tz7.... i-:- s c s cf the spent nuclear fue.  

" .') v-intenance 

Expenditures for repairs of property and replacement and renewal of items determined to be 

less than units of prcoerty were charged to maintenance expense. Additions, replacemants 

and renewals of property considered to be units of property, were charged to the 

appropriate pIant accounts. Upon retirement, accumulated depreciation was charged with 

the oricinal cost of property units and the cost of removal net of salvage.  

(k) A'1owance for Funds Used Durinc Construction 

Under ac-lica'-le rate-making practices, the Company is permitted to include an allowance 

for funds used during construction (AFUDC) as an element of its depreciable property 

costs. This allowance is based on the amount of construction work in progress that is not 

indued: 'n ohe rate base on which the Company earns a return. An amounr equal to the 

A7U C caoioalizedn the current period is reflected in the accompanying Statements of 

.nccme.  
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While AFDC does not provide funds currently, these amounts are recoverable in revenues 

over the service life of the constructed property. The Company develops rates based upon 

its current cost of capital and used a compound rate of 6.5% in 2000 and 5.75% in 1999.  

(1) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of liquid securities with maturities of 90 days or 

less when purchased.  

(3) Income Taxes 

For financial reporting purposes, the Company provides federal and state income taxes on a 

separate return basis. however, for federal income tax purposes, the Company's taxable 

income and deductions are included in the consolidated income tax return of NSTAR 

(COM/Energy prior to the merger) the Parent and it makes tax payments or receives refunds 

on the basis of its tax attributes in the tax return in accordance with applicable 

regulations.  

Income taxes are accou.nted for in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting 

Standards No. 1ý9, "Accounting for Income Taxes" (SFAS 109). SFAS 109 requires the 

recognition c- deferreo tax assets and liabilities for the future tax effects of temporary 

differences zetw.-een tne carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities.  

Accumulated deferred income taxes consisted of the followino: 

2000 1999 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Deferred tax liabilities 
Property-related $21,255 $65,815 

Seabrook non-construction - 707 

Al Iother -_611 

21,255 67, 133 

Deferred tax assets 
invest:ent tax credits 5,051 7,456 

Regulatory liability - 3,453 

A other 848 3,458 

S,699 13,016 

N'e accumulated deferred income taxes S ,!!

Previously deferred investment tax credits are amortized over the estimated remaining 

lives of the prcperty giving rise to the credits. The net year-end deferred income tax 

liahilitv above includes a current deferred tax liability of S3,848,000 and $2,141,000 in 

2000 and 1 -resepecively, which is included in accrued income taxes in the accompanying 

Balance Sheets.  

Components cf income tax expense were as follows: 

For the 1999 Periods 

August 25, January 1, 
to to 

Dollars in thousands) 2000 December 31, Auaust 24, 

(Successor) (Predecessor) 
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Current income tax expenses 
Deferred income tax expense 

Investment tax credit amortization 

Income taxes charged to operations: 

[FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-88)

$54,611 $11,152 $ 9,356 
(50,058) (7,188) 630 

(301) (101) (201)

$ 4,25Z S3.863
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The effect-ve income tax rates reflected in the accompanying financial statements and the 

reasons for their differences from the statutory federal income tax rate were as follows: 

For the 1999 Periods 

August 25, January 1, 

to to 

(Dollars in thousands) 2000 December 31, August 24, 

(Successor) (Predecessor) 

Federal statutory tax rate 35 %i 

Federal income tax expense at statutory $ 4,048 $ 3,238 $ 8,680 

levels 
Increase (Decrease) from statutory rate: 

Tax versus book depreciation 872 459 730 

State tax, net cf fe--ral tax benefit 389 435 1,083 

Tmortization of investment tax credits (301) (100) (201) 

Reversals of caoitalized expenses (692) (200) (446) 

Other 
(64) 31 (61) 

S 4.252 S 3.8 

Effective fecera. tax rate 

(4) Lcno-Term Debt and interim Financing 

(a) ictes Payable to Banks 

Canal and certain of 'ts affiliated companies, collectively have $185 million available 

under several lines of credit that will excire at varying intervals in 2001. These lines 

are ncrmal_'" r expiration and reauire annual fees of approximately .1875%.  

Collectively, S120 million and S108 million were outstanding under these lines of credit 

as cfCDzee 31,203 and 1999, respectively. The Commanv has no notes pavable to banks 

outstanding at Decemoer 31, 2000.  

(o] Advances from Affiliates 

The Ccmcpany is a memoer of the COM/Energy Money Pool (the Pool), an arrangement among the 

subsidiaries of COM:'/Enercv, whereby short-term cash surpluses are used to help meet the 

sh .ort-term rown needs of the utility subsidiaries. :n ceneral, lenders to the Pool 

receive a hicher rate of return than they otherwise would on such investments, while 

borr.owers =aya lower interest rate than that available from banks. Interest rates on the 

outstandinc borrowincs are based on the monthly average rate the Company would otherwise 

have to pay banks, less one-half the difference between that rate and the monthly average 

t.S. .Treasurv 2ill weekly auction rate. The borrowings are for a period of less than one 

year and are payable upon demand. The Company had no outstanding borrowing at December 31, 

2000 and had $6,240,000 in borrowings from the Pool at December 31, 1999. Rates on these 

borrowincs averaged 6.3 % in 2000 and 5.1% in 1999.  

The Company had no short-term notes payable to COM/Energy at December 31, 2000 and 1999.  

These notes are written for a term of up to 11 months and 29 days. Interest is at the 

crime rate anc is adjusted for changes in that rate during the terms of the notes. This 

rate averaged 9.2% in 2300 and 8.0% in 1999.  

(rY hisc~clces About Fair Value of Financial instruments 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The carrying amount of cash, notes payable to banks and advances from affiliates 

approximates the fair value due to the short maturity of these financial instruments.  

(5) Commitments and Contingencies 

(a) Seabrook Nuclear Power Station 

The Company's 3.52% interest in the Seabrook nuclear power station is to provide for a 

portion of the capacity and energy needs of Cambridge Electric and Com/Electric. The 

Company is recovering 100% of its Seabrook 1 investment through power contracts pursuant 

to FERC and MiTE approval.  

The Company and the other joint-owners have established a decommissioning fund to cover 

decommissioning costs. The estimated total cost to decommission the plant is $509.8 

million in current dollars. The Company's share of this liability is approximately $4.5 

million a, Dezember 31, 2000.  

(b) Env:ironmental Matters 

The Company is subject to laws and regulations administered by federal, state and local 

authorities relating to the quality of the environment. These laws and regulations affect, 

among other things, the operation of electric generating and transmission facilities and 

can rezuire the installation of expensive air and water pollution control equipment. These 

regulations have had an impact on the Company's operations in the past; however their 

impact on future operations, capital costs and construction schedules is not expected to 

be significant since all of the Company's non-nuclear generating assets were sold in 1998.  

Pursuant to the terms of the Canal Units 1 and 2 Asset Sale Agreement with Southern Energy 

dated May 15, 199, the Company agreed to fund assessment work up to a $500,000 cap to 

address a condi.tio n of metals contamination found on the station site. Management is 

unable at this time to predict when closure on this issue will be determined.  

(6) Emnlcvee ienefit Plans 

Efectivve Dezember 31, i999, the pension and other Dostret.rement benef•t plans of _EC and 

COM/Energy were co.mined under NSTAe.  

(aQ Pens:cn 

The Company participates with other subsidiaries of NSTAR in a noncontributory pension 

plan with certain contributory features covering substantially all employees of NSTAR.  

Effective January 1, 2000, the defined benefit plan was amended to provide management 

employees lump sum benefits under a final average pay pension equity formula. Prior to 

January 1, 2000 these pension benefits were provided under a traditional final average pay 

formula. This amendment is reflected in the December 31, 1999 benefit obligation. It is 

the Company's policy to fund the Plan in amounts determined to meet the funding standards 

established by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.  

The funded status of the Plan cannot be presented separately for the Company since the 

Company participates in the Plan trust with other subsidiaries of NSTAR. Plan assets are 

available to prcvide benefits for all Plan participants. And are commingled.  

The periodic costs (income) allocated to the company was $304,000 and (S20,000) in 2003 

and 1999, respectively. The accrued pension cost in the Company's balance sheet was $0 and 

S1,911,OCO in 2000 and 1999, respectively.  
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As a result of the Company participating in the NSTAR multi-employer plan, effective 

January ., 2300, it no longer reflects any plan assets or liabilities.  

(b) Other Postretirement Benefits 

On December 31, 1999 other postretirement benefit plans of BEC and COM/Electric were 

combined under NSTAR. Certain employees are eligible for postretirement benefits if they 

meet specific requirements. These benefits could include health and life insurance 

coverage and reimbursement of Medicare Part B premiums. Under certain circumstances, 

eligible employees are required to make contributions for postretirement benefits.  

To fund postretirement benefits, the Company makes contributions to various voluntary 

employees' beneficiary association (VEBA) trusts that were established pursuant to section 

501 (c) (9) of the internal Revenue Code (the Code). The Company also makes contributions to 

a sub-account of the COM/Energy pension plan and its successor pursuant to section 401(h) 

of tne Code to f a ortion of its postretirement benefit obligation.  

The funded status cf the Plan cannot be presented separately for the Company since the 

Company iarticiates in the Plan trusts and sub-account with other subsidiaries of NSTAR.  

Plan assets are a-ailable to provide benefits for all Plan participants who are former 

employees cf the Company and of other subsidiaries of NSTAR.  

The net periodic postretirement benefit cost (income) allocated to the Company was 

$(191,000),and S31,000, in 2000 and 1999, respectively. The accrued benefit cost in the 

Company's calance sneet was $2,652,242, and $2,863,000 at December 31, 2000 and 1999, 

respectivelv.  

(7) Lease Colications 

The Company 'as entered into support agreements with other participating New England 

utilities for .6E% of the Hydro-Quebec Phase II transmission facilities and makes monthly 

suo:crt a=ents to oer depreciation and interest costs.  

'easeo my period and in tn.e acgregate, of capital leases consisted 

of the fciiowlng at Deze-.mer 31, 2000: 

Capital Leases 

(Dollars In thousands) 
$1,633 

2 1, 572 

20C3 
1,511 

20034 
1,450 

2005 
1,388 

2006 and thereafter 
12,470 

Toa-l future minimum lease payments 20,024 

Less: Estir.ated interest element 

inc.,lea tnere-.., 
10,124 

Estimated present value of future 

Ir.niunu lease pa=ents S 9 900 

Total rent exoense for all operating leases, except those with terms of a month or less, 

an.cunted "o Sn m oth 2000 and 1999. There were no contingent rentals and no sublease 
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rentals for the years 2000 and 1999.

(8) New Accounting Principles 

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial 

Accounting Standards No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging 

Activities" (SFAS 133) and as amended by Statements of Financial Accounting Standards Nos.  

137 and 138, collectively referred to as SFAS 133. SFAS 133 established accounting and 

reporting standards requiring that every derivative instrument (including certain 

derivative instruments embedded in other contracts possibly including fixed-price fuel 

supply and power contracts) be recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as either an 

asset or liability measured at its fair value. SFAS 133 is effective for fiscal years 

beginning after June 15, 2000.  

Canal Electric has begun to adopt SFAS 133 as of January 1, 2001. The impact of this 

adoption has been assessed by the management of the Company. As a part of this 

assessment, the Company formed an implementation team in 2000 consisting of key 

individuals from various operational and financial areas of the organization. The primary 

role of this team was to inventory and determine the impact of potential contractual 

arrangements for SFAS 133 application. The implementation team has performed extensive 

reviews cf critical operating areas of Canal Electric and has documented it's procedures 

in applying the requirements of SFAS 133 to Canal Electric's contractual arrangements in 

effect on January I, 2001. Based on Canal Electric's assessment to date, the adoption of 

SFAS 133 will not have a material adverse effect on its results of operations, cash flows, 

or its financial position as of January 1, 2001.  
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FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Line Classification 
Total Electric 

No. (a) (b) (c) 

1 Utility Plant 

2 In Service 

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 
232.493,313 232,493.313 

4 Property Under Capital Leases 
9,899,769 9,899,769 

5 Plant Purchased or Sold 

61 Completed Construction not Classified 

7 Expenmental Plant Unclassified 

8 Total (3 thru 7) 
242,393,082 242,393,082 

9 Leased to Others 

10 Held for Future Use 

II Construction Work in Progress 
3,249.166 3,249,166 

12 Acquisition Adjustments 

13 Total Utilhty Plant (8 thru 12) 
245,542,248 245,642,248 

14 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 
189,143,318 189,143,318 

15 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14 
56,498,930 56,498,930 

16 Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & DepI . .  

17 In Service: 

18 Depreciation 
189,143,318 189.143,318 

19 Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right 
- : . ...... ' 

20 Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights 

21 Amort of Otner Utility Plant 

22 Total In Service (18 thru 21) 
189,143,318 189,143,318 

23 Leased to Others 
-, .- --- : ' .. ....  

24 Depreciation 

25 Amortization and Depletion 

26 Total Leased to Others (24 & 25) 

27 Held for Future Use -- . .  

28 Depreciation 

29 Amortization 

30 Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29) 

31 Abanconment of Leases (Natural Gas) 

32 Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 

33 Total Accum Prov (eq..als 14) (22.26,30,31,32) 
189,143,318 189,143,318 
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Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common 1 
Line 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) J 
2 

3 

4 

15 

t6 
I . 17 

S10 

18 

•. .. ,-: -••'.- '-,-..•. ' -'.;• " . -. " "• 19" ""'' • ••: -20 

25 

327 

20

291 

30 

32
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MAI L ccoun Trougg . an 

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the 

respondent.  
2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the 

quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.  

neDsciuinoue ----- aiance unanges during Year 
iNo. ,spnTeBeginning of Year PoMun 

NO. I (a) (b) (c) 

1 Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Ennnchment & Fab (1a.1) 

21 Fabnication 
290,319 

3 Nuclear Matenals 
982,471 2,117,197 

4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction 
601.971 -520,085 

5 (Other Overhead Construction Costs) 

6 SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5) 1,874,761 -. :, : -.  

7 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies 

8 In Stock (120.2) 

9 In Reactor (120.3) 
4,183,765 

10 SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9) 
4,183,7 

11 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 17,829,200 

12 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 

13 (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5) 21,584,324 

14 TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12. less 13) 2,303,402 .- ...  

15 Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 9 ., -- ,- " " 

16 Esbmated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11 f.--.." . ' .  

17 ffstNet ST r Matenials in Chemical Processing -' " 

18 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157) 

191 Uranium 

201 Plutonium 

21 Other 

22 TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
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1. Report below the onginal cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.  

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; 

Accoui;: 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.  

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.  

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.  

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included 

in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount o 

plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 

retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) 

reversalsiof tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications 

in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above 

No. 1 Beginning of Year 

.(a) 
(b) (c) 

1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT 

2 (301) Organization 

3 (302) Franchises and Consents 
315,932 

4 1(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 315,932 

6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT 

7IA. Steam Production Plant -...  

8 (310) Land and Land Rights 
9 (311) Structures and Improvements 

10 (312) Boiler Plant Equipment 
11 (313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators 

12 (31.4) Turbiogenerator Units 

13 (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 

14 (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 

15 ]TO TAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) .- = . . .. - ., .- ., 

16 B. Nuclear Production Plant ,- -.. ,. -~ -. :- ..... = ... 

17 1(320) Land• and Land Rights 56,28716 

18 (321) Structures and• improvements 7,9.6 

19 (322) Reactor Plant Equipment 102,946,151 

20 (32•3) Turtiogenerator Units 1,8,6 

21 (324) Accessory Electric Equipment 24,268.356 

22 (325) Misc. Power Pian~t Equipment 7,553,600 

23TTLNuclear Product on Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 226,195,715 

2 330) Land a Rghts 

2 (331) Structures and Improvements 

27(332) Reser'voirs. Dams, and Waterways 

26(333) Water Wheels, "urtines, ar, d Generators 

29(334) Accessory Electnic Equipment ____________ 

30(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment 

31(336) Roads Railroads. antd Bridges 

32TOTAL: Hyraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 th,"u 31 ) 
33D. Other Production Plant -

34(340) Land and Land Rights 

35(341) Structures and Improvements 

36(342) Fuel Hoiders, Products, and Accessonies 
(343) Pnme Movers 

38(344) Generators 39 (345) Accessory Electric Equipment
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ELCRTPýccount 3 and 16Mntnue7

;nstr-ctions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent's olant actually in service at end of 

year.  
6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account 

classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated 

provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 

account classifications.  
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing 

subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.  

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, 

and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date 

of such filing.
S6..1-,, -, - I ransters -- T 9 nci

(�'l
.evremenFs 

VA,•
End ~f)Year

No.

315,93T 3 

4 

315,9325 

.. . ... '• '-- -'-- - - - - - - - --.- - - ••J • 6 

9 
10 
11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

Z. 
j, 7.r.3 16 

.- ...- . . ,- .. . . . . . :- , .- ' • -= • '" * * * ~ * ~ 4 ~ .5 6 , 2 8 7 1 7 

74,490,160 18 

102,946,151 19 

16,881,161 20 

: 24,268,356 21 

7,553,6001 22 

226,195.715 23 

. ,.. •.• . __ .. .. - . .. . ' •--,+-"• '• ".. . . . . .. . '-- -' -- 25 I• . _&lr •- -• ;..=r•. -•. .. . . • ...- , ,.4

SI

-. �

* -z - - -� 

I _______________

261 

27 

28 

29

4 tI �i

&=it ý .. 1. 341

-i i

35 

36 

37 
38 

39
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Name of .espone.•nt is epo s: a e ep. 1 Year .t .epo ., 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) rAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

(2) A Resubmission 1213112000 

RI -1AT7TE~ (Acon 1 an IN (o 
an n enue 

No. ~~Begin~ning fYa 
S(a) (b) (c) 

40 (346) Mist. Power Plant Equipnent 

41 TOTAL Othei'.:r: Prd Pat(neTolof lines 34 thru 40) 

--- - - -- -

42. TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15. 23. 32, and 41) 226,195,715 

4313. TRANSMISSION PLANT = e!-4 

44 1(350) Land and Landl Rights,9,2 

[45 1(352) Structures and Improvements89,3 

F476 (353) Station Equipment 
7,480,402 

47 (354) Towers and Fixtures220,3 
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures 

1.394,516 

49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 
1,469,173 

50 (357) Underground Conduit 

51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 

52 (359) Roads and Trails 111,225 
53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Tota of nes 44 thru 52) 3,63,04 

54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT7 

55 (360) Land and Land Rights 

56 (361) Structures and Improvements 

57 (362) Station Equipment 

58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment 

59 (364) Poles. Towers, and Fixtures 

60 (365) Overhead Conouctors and Devices 

61 (366) Underground Conduit 

62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 

63 (368) Line Transformers 

64 (369) Services 

65 (370) Meters 

66 (371) Installations on Customer Premises 

67 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 

68 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 

69 T• AL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 tflru 68) 

70 5. GENERAL PLANT 

71 (389) Land and Land Rignts 

72 (390) Structures and Improvements 
953,285 

73 (391) Office Furniture and Equipment 

74 (392)Transporaon Equipment 

75 (393) Stores Equipment 

76 (394) Tools. Saop and Garage Equipment 

77 (335) Laboratory Equipment 

78 (396) Power Operated Equipment 
133 

79 (397) Communication Equipment 
1 

80 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 
5,403 

81 'SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 
2,889,277 

82 (399) Other Tangible Proper., 

83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 2,889,277 

84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 
243D044,528 

85 (102) Electric Plant Purc~nased (See Instr. 8) 

86 (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) 

87 1(103) Experimentai Piant Unclassified 

88 i TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) 243,044,528
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Name V1 eponrllt I fnis .epon Is- Date o0 Report Year ot 'eporT 

'(1) -An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A ResubmissiOn . 12131/2000 

02,1n [ and16 (ontdn ) 

Ketiremfeflts Adjustments Iransters --- alance at Ln 

0:End Qf Year No.  

(d! (e) 40 

41 

226,195,715 42

*1*I *. . � �S-1,305 
52,8131 

-439,6631 

-157,0751 

-32,913 

-127,776 

54,474 

-651,4-46

9 K315 
945,251 

7,040.739 

2.043,154 

1,361,603 

1,341,397 

165,699 

12,992,158

45
45 
46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53

• J-- .. 55
56 

57 

58 

59 

60.  

61 

62 

63 

64 
65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

__-,: -:=2 -. "•,- •' ÷r*•'-''=.-- ' ,. ~ W ' 
70 

7 71 

953,285 72 

1,840,455 73 
74 
75 

77 

133 78 

1 79 

95.403 80 

2,889,277 81 
82 

2,889,277 83 

-651,446 242,393.082 84 

85 
86 

87 

-651,446 242,393.082 88

Page 207
FERC FORM NO. i (ED. 12-95)

-- , 1"- 714 MT7777-1

44



1. Report below descnptbons and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107) 

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see 

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts) 

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
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his Keort IS: :ame o espon en( A, Original Fi& Do a, Yi20 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmissi.o 12131/2000 Dec. 31, 2000 

UNU EALUb - EUT7 IU 

1. List in column (a) to kinds of overheads according to the tites used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for engineering fees and management or supervision 

fees capitalized should be shown as separate items. 2. On Page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads. 3. A respondent should not report none" to the page i no 

overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on Page 218 the acoounting procedures, employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administratve costs, 

etc which are directly charged to construction. 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision. administrative, and allowance for funds used during construction, etc., which are first 

assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to construction jobs.  

Line Descrption of overhead Total amount charged for the year 

No. (a) 
(b) 

1 Allowance •or Funds Used During Construction 
172,478

Page 217
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arne o espoeis epo is: ate of Rep ear of Report 

NAL ELCR IC(1) CM NAn Oidginal (Mo, Da. Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL ElCTRICC(2) A Resubmission 12131/2000 

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the 

general procedure for determining the amount capitalized. (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates 

are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (fC whether the 

overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.  

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric 

Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A.  

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a 

manner that cleady indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.  

A-UDC is calcualated in accordance with FERC Order #561.  

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average 

rate earned during the preceding three years.  

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates): 

Line Title Amount Capitalization -Cost Rate 

No. Ratio(Percent) Percentage 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Average Snort-Term Debt & S 44,207,644 ....  

Computation of Allowance text 

2 SS orr-term Interest -
6.5 .... . .. . -. 59 

3 Long-Term Debt 

4 g Preferred Stock P P 

5 "" Common Equity C 70,557,568 100.00 c 11.72 

6 Total Capitalization 70,557,568 100% I .,.;.;:._ ,. - : 

7 Average Construction Work in IW 3,624,893..-•,.-].,,--- ,:-,- :- -.  

Progress Balance 

"2. GIoss Rate for Borrowed Funds S D S 

s + d(....)(1- -) 6.59 
W D+P+C W 

3. Rate for Other Funcs1- + c.c 0.00 

W D÷P+C D+P+C 

4. Weighted.;Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 6.50 

b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00 
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jSchedule Page: 218 Line No.:8 Column: Item 4a 

DISCOUNTED RATE
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-N-ame ot F n I Thispoe: ate oI Xepot e Year of Report 

(1) An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 1 2000 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) rA Resubmission Dc 3231-200 2 0 

"AUL;UAUMULA I _L) PI-UVV1N fhOK L).t--LuI IO,1N U= b. - coLl Y PLAN (Acunt0

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.  

2. Explain in a footnote any fdifference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for 

electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.  

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when 

such plant is removed from service. if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded 

and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book 

cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional 

classifications.  
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

section~~ A. ~aacsai uu~-- - - - - n...V.

NLo ervice for Future Use Leased to Oters 

NO. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

I Balance Beginning of Year 58,054,381 58,054.381 

2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to 7-.-..- - -.. .... .... .- .  

3 (403) Depreciation Expense 5,608,545 5,608,545 

4 (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others -. - . . -.. . -* . .

5 Transportation Expenses-Clearing .  
6 Other Clearing Accounts 

7 Other Accounts (Specify): 

8 Seabrook Unit I buydown 125,480.392 125,480.392 

9 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 131,088,937 131,088,937 

lines 3 thru 8) 

10 Net Charges for Plant Retired - ". ..J,-- -. t-.  

11 Book Cost of Plant Retired 

12 Cost of Removal 

13 Salvage (Credit) 

14 TOTAL Net Chrgs for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 

of lines 11 thru 13) 

15 Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe): 

16 

17 Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1,9 189,143,318 189,143.318 

14, 15, and 16) 

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification 

18 Steam Production 

19 Nuclear Production 189.143,318 189.143,318 

20 Hydraulic Production-Conventional 

21 Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 

22 Other Production 

23 Transmission 

24 Distnbution 

25 General 

261TOTAL (Enter Tota: of lines 18 thru 25) 189,143,318 189,143,318
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1. Give a bnef descnption and state the location of Nonutility property included in Account 121.  

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lessee is an associated 

company.  

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.  

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.  

5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Account 121 or $100.000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previously devoted 

to public service (Line 44), or (2) other Nonutility property (Line 45).  

fine Descinption and Location Balance of Begining Purchases, Sales, Balance at End 

No. 
of Year Transfers, etc. of Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d)



,Name oT •,esponuemn (1) []An Original N (o, Da, Yr) CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY msin12/31/2000 Dec. 31, 2000 

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.  

2. Provide a subneading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub -TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in 

columns (e).(f),(g) and (h) 
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.  

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to 

current se~ttement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity 

date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.  

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for 

Account 418.1.  
inve Ip IOUT Invesiem Date Acquired uaTe U• AMoun•oT invesvmeni al 

No. 
Maturity Beginning of Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Page 224
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Name of Respondent I T ,s eport Is: Vate 0! Report Year of Report 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) .riA Original (Mo, Da, Yr) .  
(2) MA Resubmission 12J31/2000 D 31, 2000 

FNVIb I MIVN I - IN UMIIAARY LUMPANIE- (AcCOurLa 123.1) (7ontinueo) 

4. For any securites, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee 
and purpose of thi. p~edge.  
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, 
date of authorization, and case or docket number.  
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.  
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or 
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible 
in column (f).  
8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity in SuDsiciary Kevenues ior •'ear Amount or investnent at Gain or LOSS from Investmene Line 
Earninis of Year End f )Year Dispeld of No.  

233,973 1,401,783 2 

-134.350 3 
88,236 245,433 80,157 4 
88,236 345,056 1,481,940 5 

6 

7 

8 

186,953 839,444 9 

-95,002 10 

35,860 156,988 42,196 11 

35.860 248,939 881,640 12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

I 36 

37 

38 

39 

• 40 

• • 41 

124.096 593,9951 2,363,580 42
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Nam ofResponoent 1 is Report Is: uate of Report Year 0t Report 
CAA LETi CMAY(1) [An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)3. 00 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY ) A Resubmission 12/31/2000

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154. report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a); 

estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.  

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the 

various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense 

cieanng, if applicable.
Balance ba.011-.  

Beginning of Year End of Year 

(b) (c)

Departments which 
Use Material 

(d)

I .. _I _ I Electric product.

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 1'52

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

Production Plant (Estimated) ,au ,u , 

Transmission Plant (Estimated) 

Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

Assigned to - Other 

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 1,307,916 

Merchandise (Account 155) 

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 

applic to Gas Util) 

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 3,518 

TOTAL Maternas and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 1,311,434

1,396,741 

1,396,741

Electric product.

1,908 Electnc product.  

1,398,649

Page 227FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Line De,,scption of Extraordinary Loss 

No. [Include in the descriptiOn. the date of 
Conmission Authornzation to use Acc 182.1 
and peri 0 amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr).] 

(a) 

1 NONE 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6

4.  
��1

9 

0 
1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

B 

19 

20 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 230a
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*a eoor s: ec epo Re ear veport 
(1) A•A Original (Mto. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

(2) A Resubmission 12131.r2000 
EXTFAORDINARYPROPERTY LOSSES (Account 2 

7otal Losses WRITTFEN OFF: DURING YEAR Balance at 

Amount Recognised Acut Aon n fYa 
of Loss During Year Cacrutgeundndo Ya 

(b) (c) (d) (e)(f

2



Name of Responclemt - is Report Is. Date ct Report ear ot report 
(1) E)An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL.ELECTRiC COMPANY (2) n-A Resubmissionf . 12/3112000 

UN'RCOVEREDU PLANT AND REGULATORY-STUDY COSTS (182.2 

LUne Description of Unrecovered Piant T.,tal Costs WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at 

No. and Regulatory Study Costs (Include Amount Recognised 

in the descrnption of costs, the date of of Charges During Year Account Amount End of Year 

Commission Authonzation to use Acc 182.2 Charged 

and period of amortization (mo, yr to Mo, yr)] 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Mf_ 

21 Abandonment of Seabrook Nuclear 853,239 -47,415 805,821 

22 Generating Unit #2 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

301 

31 

32 

33 

34 

351 

1 361 

37,, 

38 .  

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45

A7 I

a-,

1 1
47

49 TOTAL 853,236 -47.415 805,821

Page 230b
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1. Report below the particulars (details) call"d for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making 

actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts) 

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a) 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped 

by classes.

Page 232
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Name Or Kesponoem 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

. .- . ., r,• ,, 1 I ate ot iee Year of -Re-.

I (1) r-An Original 
(2) r-A Resubmission

(Mo, Da. Y2 
12/3112000

Dec. 31. 2000

u- , r. ;; (--Id[ i OEM IS lAccount 1. 66

Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.  

For any deferred debit being amortized, show period'of amortization in column (a) 

Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

classes.

Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at EndCREDITS Baoane at 

No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Char•ed Amount End of Year 

"(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Seabrook Deferred Charges 272,767 95,689 2,080 366,376 

2 

3 Corn/Energy Services Charges 6,135 920 6,135 

4 Corn/Energy Services Charges 392 921 392 
5 ; 

6 Auction 62,636 103,089 165.725 

71 
8 FASB 87 Payments 1,322,657 182.3 1,322,657 

9 
10 Corporate Owned Life Insurance 61,381 61,381 

11 

12 Postretirement 345,079 242500 345,079 

13 1 1 

14 1997 Diesel Tax Relief 11,002 11.002 

151 
16 Cost to Achieve 17,783 17.783 

181 Minor Items 4,918 11,786 various 16,704 

191 

201 
211 
221 
231 
241 
251 
261 

271 
281 
2 9 
301 
311 
321 

1 331 
[ 341 
1 351 

361 
371 
381 
39g 
401 
41' 
421 
43 

44 
45 
46 

47 M isc. W ork in Progress ,. . -, .; .--- - . . " .- 

48 •eere ga•.ory Comm.. 928 100,7301 -100,730 

48 Expenses (See pages 350 - 351) 928 100,730 -100,730 

49 TOTAL 2,086,9671 ,'-: -- _ -. 476.86

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-94)
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3.
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14r-1t U N~~v---(1) [IAn Original kmu , ro, '' 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A ReSUbMiSsion 12/31/2000 

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.  

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.



1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate 

series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting 

requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and 

company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.  

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Page 250
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CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY - A Reum •i[ (2) Q eumsin12/3112000 
cocu n -dan 4TCon-flued7 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 

which have not yet been issued.  

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or 

non-cumulative.  
"5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.  

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which 

is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.  

S OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT Line 

(Total amount outstanding without reduction 
No.  

for amounts held by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS 

bnareb R.mounu Snares L-4 snares Anuni 

(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (i) 1

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-88) Page 251



Name 0 Re spon•dent (1) "An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) I Dec. 31, -2000 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/3112000 

HA 5"L b 
t.-LbI U IA TTIYF1 ; I AL ANU) 

INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207. 212) 

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.  

2. For Account 202, Common stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the balance due on ea 

class at the end of year.  

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for 

Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the year.  

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with a double asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consideration received over 

stated values of stocks without par value.  
.Une rtm f•cu•ano uescnpn OT L--em (b)Am(un 

No. (a) 
(b) (c) 

1 Account 207 

2 7354.533 6,304.9

Page 252
FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-95)



i. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.  

i2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving 

particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Page 254a
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: LJate of Report Year of Report 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) pAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Der- 31, 2000 
(2) FDA Resubmission 12131/2000 

;A'lIA1 5]UUK .X'-N51- (ACCoun Z14)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class ano senes oT capital STOCK.  

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars 

(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line Ciass ano Senes O0 S•o1CJ •alance af Eno 01 Tear 

No. (a) (b) 

1 Common Stock, S25 par value 12,019 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 ' 

17 

18 

19 

201 

21 

22'TOTAL 12,019

Page 254b



"".I .iE Ker Is: 'i-a.te ofeeprt a Year of Keport

I

Nam e of Respo rwn~e I 1 E:,'- , An O riginal (M i , Da, Y'r) Dec .31 , 2. 000L 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY ( L2 A Resubmissiin 1213112000 I 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show 

computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for 

the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.  

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a 

separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group 

member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.  

3. A substitute page. designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of 

the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.  

No. (a) 
(b) 

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 
7,313.219 

2 

3 
4 axable Income Not Reported on Books 

5 

7 Seabrook Unit 1 Contract buydown 
141,600.000 

8 

9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 

10 Provision for depreciation and amortization 
5,160257 

11 Federal Income and Massac''husetts State Franchise Tax 
4,553.326 

12 Other 
4,426,442 

13 mortization of Investment Tax Credit 
300,964 

14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income 

20 Allowable Depreciation 
-112,479 

21 State Franchise Tax 
10,569 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 Federal Tax Net Income 

152,278,550 

28 Show Computation of Tax: 

..9 

30 Taxable income 
162,864,759 

31 Estimated State tax 
1 05,209 

32 Total federal taxable income 
50 

33 
59 

34 Estimated federal income tax payable 
53,297,491 

35 
,9,0 

36 Intercompany elimination - Dividend Paid 

37 
38 

39 

4• Footnote - Tax for the members of the consolidated group has 

42 1not be yet been determined.  

43 

1-h<t, t-LJKM NU.. I (tlJ. - -age 6



Name of Responcent 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
(1) p]An Original 
(2) r-1 A Resubmission

Liae of mew I : Year ot Report

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/3 1='000

Dec. 31. 2000

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during 

the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual, 

or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estima-ed or actual amounts.  

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.  

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, 

(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year. and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other 

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.  

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Ene_ Kind ofTax bALANL.C; Al bI=i:NNIN( UTF" YAK ai Adjust
no ax~aged ments 

No. -(See instruction 5) 1axes iccrued Prepalo I axes During 
(Account 236) (Include in Account 165) ear 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

I Federal income Tax 12,883,294 46,373,022 -1,133,188 -8,036.246 

2.  

3 State Franchise Tax 2,112,515 8,170,890 10,792,292 

4 

5 Real Estate and Personal 
1,370,400 580,016 

7111.736 12,172 8 Federal Old Age Benefit Tax 4901,76112 

9 

10 Federal Unemployment Tax -7 

12 State Unemployment Tax -23 
13 115 5315 ,3 
14 Seabrook 1 payroll tax 156,535 156,535 

15 

16 
17, 

18 
19 -* 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
251 

261 

271 
281 

291 

30 

31 

32 

33 

341 

351 

361 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 TOTAL 14.996,269 56,082,583 10,407,827 -8,036,246

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

UUKINQ,

*L

" ° I I 
-. • A• •..,• .•r :=" "t,.,#t tl..-I • i.ai,,,,tt.,.'FaAlt} AND (,-;HAF ;(,.• L.1 L)LJI"(IN{• yb-/k•

Page 262



,LJ�L'. T� - -- -
tax year,

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more ten one year, s ',,......... ow 

identifying the year in column (a).  

6. Enter all adustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 

by parentheses.  
T. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending 

transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.  

8. Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 

pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 

a-mounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.  

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page 263



e oes n 'ins Report Is: Uate ot Repor Year of Repoli 
NaL EL COMPANY(1) An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) Dec. 31. 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/3112000 

A .UMUL I= )- . N .n (ACCOUnt :) S..~~-. -.. ... .. . . .. . .=. •... .••, *r= = t-i hv utility •nd

Report below information applicable to Account 255. where appropnate, segregate ule uDa-., O' a" ..  

nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).Include in column (i) 

the averane neriod over which the tax credits are amortized.

Line Account Balance ai •eginnng Deferred for Year Current Years Income Adjustments 

No. Subdsons of Year() 

2 3%.  

34%.  

4 7% 

5 10% 8,126,357 411.4 300,964 

7 

8 TOTAL8,126,357 300, 

9 Other (List separately. . -. .•.- :, .  

10% and TOTAL) *. .. , 

,To ___ 

11 

12 

13 

14 

161 

17 

28 

19 

20 
211 

221 

239 

24 
1 251 

F 26 F 
1 271 

281 

291 

30 

31 

32 
331 

351 

361 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

421 

[431 

F451 

-47]

Page 266FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)



,.,n'e-Of Fesponden; This Report is: Uate ot Report Year ot Report 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 
(2) A Resubmission 12/3112000 

AU....MUC - - -I INt I A .... I b (Account 2 ) (conti ue0) 

Balance at End 7 veage Feo ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION Line of Year of Al ocation to Income No.  

(h) 

2 

3 

4 

7,825,393 5 
6 
7 

7,825,3931 8 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18= 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

-42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-89) Page 267



ame espoent is ep s: ateo epof ear ot Keport Nam otRes ond nt h Ke ortis;(Mo, Da . r 
(1) E]An Onginal Yr) Dec. 31, -2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/31/2000 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.  

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the penod of amortzation.  

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.  

Line Descrnpon and Other Balance at DEBITS Balance at 

No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Gontra Amount Credits End of Year 

Account 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

11 Supplemental Pension Plan 1,388,934 926 167,062 1,221,872 

21 

3 Employee Pension Plan 1,541,367 182.30 1,541,367 

45 Seabrook 2 Cost of Removal 484,200 
484,200 

67 Seabrook 2 Sale of Steam Generator 1,994.114 186 1,994,114 

9 910,797 
91 Employee Salary Continuation Plan 

10,0,79723 

1011 Excess Pension Benefit 45.687 926 31,526 14,161 

131 Seabrook 1 Deferred Credits 36,119 80.955 44,8361 

_14T--I 

15t Decommissioning Trust Fund per 

16 Docket #FA93-30-000 3,828,664 674.100 4,502,764 

171 

18 Supplemental Pension Interest 10,597 130.233 -119,636 

19 

20 Long Term Disability 84,312 84,312 

21 

22 NU-Slice DOE Refund 85,604 
85,604 

231 

24 Algonquin Support Charges 219,299 
219,29 

251 

26 Environmental Reserve 500,000 14,218 485,782 

1 271 
16 ,0 

28 Worker's Compensation 167,000 
167,000 

29 T5, 1 

30 Auto Liability 154.000 
154,000 

31 T 
32 Repair Liabil:ty 66,000 

66,000 

33 

34 C,fficer VSP 
397,500 .397,500 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

451 
46

47 TOTAL_

Page 269
FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-94)

2,402.337 755,05510,580,57 11



BLANK PAGE



Accelerated Amortization (Account 281) 

Electric 

Defense Facilities

Pollution Control Facilities 

Other 

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

Gas 

Defense Faolities 

Pollution Control Facilities 

Other 

TOTAL Gas (Enter Tota. of lines 10 thru 14) 

TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)

1~4:7--Mý -~ W-P-

2,388,510 

2,388,510•

2,388,510

18 Classification of TOTAL - .,, - ..  

19 Federal Income Tax 1,992,709 

20 State Income Tax 395.801 

21 Local Income Tax 

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 272

1 

2 

3

4 

5 

6 

7

81
9 

10 

11 
12 

14 

15 

16 
17

, ,• • ..•T is R e - o .t a- . a e o t R'e p o n I e a r o t Ke p o rt 
Name 6? gesponen ) t"]An Oinal t(Mo, D; Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC ,-OMPANY [(2) I.-A Re~submission I 23/20 ): : 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable 

property.  
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.  

Line Account IBalance at 

No. A uBeginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited 

oito Account 410.1 to Account 411.1 

(a) (b) (c) (d)



ame ou espondent I Inus eport *s: Date of repoa Year e Report 

(1) EAr. Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 
ANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY. (2) A Resubmission 12/3112000 

-AU.,',,,ULAT 1:-L) 0"-Im''- L) I-! A.." - Ar,.;L;lZLt::• I tD AMURH I ..-A I IUN PK•L)IT-Y" (Account i.l ) (uontnued) 

3. Use footnotes as required.  

CHANG DURING YEAR 
Amounts Debited Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line 

to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.  

(e) Credited Debited 
(e) (O ~(g)()() 

S2 
3 

2,388,510 4 
5 

6 
7 

2,388,510 8 

10 
11 

12 

14 

15 
761 

2,388,510 17 

1,992,709 . 19 

395.8011 20 

N ( i

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page Z73

NOTES (Continued)
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-,,$I ;Z U! (1) E]An Original 
CANAL ELECTR"C COMPANY (2) M-A Resubmission 

i&LL;UULA •.b o=ý-ýt"I::I=. INCL)ME" AX•5 - Ul lREF 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for 

subject to accelerated amortization 

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.  

ine Account Balance at 

No. Beginning of Year 
No.  

(a) (b) 

1 Account 282 

--2 Electric 32,731,849 

3 Gas 

4] Other 

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 32,731.849 

6 

7 

8 

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 32,731,849 

10 Classification of TOTAL 

11 Federal Income Tax 26,326,075 

12 State Income Tax 6,405,774 

13 Local Income Tax 

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page 274



NOTES (Continued)
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n•- "- hi wmt•' Is: Utoale oI Keport n Year a1t Keport
Name ELECTICCMPN 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
(1) F-An Original 

I(2) r-1A Resubmission
(M2o, Da. Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 
12/31/'2000 1

AL;;U N'.U L a, .I t -YHE ..'OL) INU tV,- I AAtLb, -U I ri: kAccount 23) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respcndent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts 

recorded in Account 283.  

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.  
CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Line Account Balance at Amounts-.eDaeo I mount ,reolea 

No. Acon Beginning of Year to Accou~t 410.1 to Account 411.1 
NO ... 1bh) (cý (d);

ta) 

1 A ccount 283 , . .. .. . ..* 

-2 Electric .- 
' 

3' Seabrook Unit 1 Non-Constructi 129,309 

4 Regulatory Asset Due to FAS # 17401.029 
5 state TAx Apportionment 235,452 

-7 

8 Other 2.226,566 

g TOTAL Electric (Tota! of lines 3 thru 8) 19,992,356

10Gas A .,,•••-.•• •t"....-r-..,, • •••.. ., r= 
11 

14 

15 

16 Other 

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 

18 Other Specify 

19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 19,992,356 

20 Classification of TOTAL . - .- .

21 Federal Income Tax 19,676,886 

22 State income Tax 315,470 

Local Income Tax 

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96) Page 276
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imzrne ol •e.spondent 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

., I•. I LDate ot ReMor: Year of- eo

(1) [-.An Originai 
(2 ~ -A Resubmission -I

1 Lij - --. - ,

(130 Da, Yr) 
12r31.r2000

I Dec. 31. 2000

SMULAI t- U I *I1 ,M UrIL ,O. ) u Iu =Uu 

3. Provide ir the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.  

4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR AL,)JUb I M.N I Ba 
Amoun e oun Uredited ,e - O re IOV Balance at Line 

to Account 4 0.2 to Account 411.2 ountEnd of Year No.  

(e) (f) Crdted (h) D it (J) (k) 

- ~ ......................................

129,309 

182.3 15,925,309 1,475,720 4 

235,452 5 
6 

7; 

2,226,556 
8 

12,516,36 1,475,720 9 

18,516,636, 
- .••- -. '. -- - : ̀ ! ••-. : ._m'- 10 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

18,516,636 1,475,720 19 
S... ... ....... . ,• , _...L,•..• • .. •.•= . • TF .. •_•-. ...-- :•.- • 7T 2 

., 20.• • - .. , 

• ..- . . . .. .. _,:.... ,_. . .• =•r,.--,-r 1,475-,7,20 21: ... •.=.... , - 'gn 2

315,470

NOT� (Lontlnueo)

Page 277
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

NOTES (Cntinued

Page 277
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ameTis Report is: eate of Report Year of-Repott 

CANaL ELECTReo COMP(1) "An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) I Dec. 31,- 2000 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission '12/31/2000 , 

=R-A I INU K,.VtNUt5 {ccount 4UU)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.  

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that 

where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The 

-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.  

3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any 

inconsistencies in a footnote.

Lme Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES 

No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 Sales of Electncity 

2 (440) Residential Sales 

3 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales '•-'.*"..  

4 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 

5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 

6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 

7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 

8 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 

9 (448) interdepartmental Sales 

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 

11 (447) Sales for Resale 30,028,965 43,571.641 

12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 30,028,965 43,571,641 

13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 30,028.965 43,571,641 

15 Other Operating Revenues 13-; . -*--. .. •-_

16 (450) Forfeited Discounts 

17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 

18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 

19 (454) Rent from Electric Property 

20 (455) Interdepartmental Rents 

21 (456) Other E ectric Revenues 3,878,516 3,770,755 

22 
23 

-
24

25 3.770,7St

26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues
.�Ul,4O1

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 300

570,

-1

33,907,481 

1

I

- I 1 1 87B 51625 55 

96



"EL Icoount 4U.IJN 

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and 

Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.  

(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.) 

5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.  

6. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.  

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

Line 12, column (b) includes S

Line 12, column (d) includes

-314,977 
0

of unbilled revenues.

MWH relating to unbilled revenues

Page 301
FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96)



NaL ETRICCOMPANY(1) An Origin3l (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31. 2000 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/31/2000 

Sccoun 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers cthler than ultimate consumers) trarsacted on a settlement basis other than 

power exchanges curing the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 

for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 

Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).  
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 

ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.  
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

RO - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 

supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 

be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.  

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 

reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 

from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 

definition of RO service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 

earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.  
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years.  
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 

one year or less.  
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 

service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.  

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 

Longer than one year but Less than five years.  

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW) 

Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing verage 
cation Tanif Number Demand (MW) Monthly NC Demanj Monthly CP Demani 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 (a)Cambridge Electric Light Company 

2 Note (1) (4) Canal 1 LU 4 

3 Note (2) (4) Canal 2 LU 17 

4 Note (3) Seabrook LU 33 

6 1(a) Commonweaitn Electric Company 

7 1 Note (1) (4) Canal 1 LU 4 

8 Note (2) (4) Canal 2 LU 17 

9 Note (3) Seabrook LU 33 

101 

11 Boston Edison Company - Note (1) (4) LU 1 

12 Montaup Electric Company - Note (1) (4) LU 2 

13 New England Power Co. - Note (1) (4) LU 3 

141 

Subtotal RQ 01 0 

Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 

Total 
0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310



,Is epo S:'Date of Report earo epo 

Name of.,esponf ent 1) is Origina (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY(2) A Resubssio 12/312000 

KtbAt k%-un 44 n fue~l 

OS - for other service, use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 

non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 

of the service in a footnote.  
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.  

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RO sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 

in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RO" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 

"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 

which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.  

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 

average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 

monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 

metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 

integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.  

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.  

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.  

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 

out-of-period adjustments, in column (i). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (0). Report in column (k) 

the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.  

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 

the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 

401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 

401,iine 24.  
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.  

REVENUE Total (S) Line 
MegaWatt Hours uhrLnre o 

Soid Demand Charges Energy Charges er arges (h+i+j) No.  

(S) (S) (S) 

(g) (h) (i) W) (k) 

-5,788 
-5,788 

-6,764 
-6,764 

55.650 5.801,727 278,769 -62,806 6,017,690 

7 

-23,238 
-23,238 

-27,159 -27,159 

223.438 23.292,874 1,120,596 -252,171 24,161,299 

-29,025 -29,025 

-29.025 
-29,0255 

-29,025 
-29,025 

0 0 0 0 0

Page 311
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This Report is: 
(1)I X An OriginalName of Respondent

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) o

CANAL ELECTR!C COMPANY (2) - A Resubmission 12131/2000 Dec 31, 200 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

rSchedule Page: 310 Line No.: I Column: a 

Footnotes for p310-p311: 

Note (1) - Canal Unit 1 Power Contract Commencing July 1, 1968.  

Note (2) - Canal Unit 2 Power Contract Commencing February 1, 1967.  

Note (2a)- Canal Unit 2 Power Contract Commencing May 31, 1993.  

Note (3) - Seabrook Unit 1 Power Contract Commencing August 1, 1990.  

Note (4) - Canal Unit 1 and 2 were sold on December 30, 1998. Amounts 

in columns (h) and (i) represent prior period adjustments.  

(a)- Associated Companies.  

(b)- Amounts in column (j), other charges, represent unbilled 

revenues.  

ýchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 6 Column: a 

Same as page 310, line 1.  

ISchedule Page: 310 Line No.: 11 Column: a 

Same as page 310, line 1, notes 1 & 4.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87
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Name ot Responcent Thnis Repor 1: ( Date ot Report Year of Report 

6(1) r.An Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 SCANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) 9#,.Resubmission 12_/3112000 

!f the amount for previous year is not derved from previously reportedsfiguresexplain in footnote.  
Lie ccunmount |or Amount o 

Acco nt urrent Year." Previous 'erar 

8 (a) (b) Se(C) 
11. POWER PRODU-CTION EXPENSES L.- ...- •"p, -L-:.,-" ,-.. - .. ","- " "

1 A. Steam Power Generation Expenses -"'" __-_____-_""_..._:_ "3 O'peration 
"... -" " 

1(501) Fuel 
-109 

1(502) Steal Expenses 

135TOTA Operation (EnterviTotnald oEnLinese truin 2 -45,082 

1(503) Steam from Other Sources 
81(Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr, 

7,3 

9 (505) Electric Expenses 
27,8318 

10(506) Miscellaneous steam Power Expenses 
3001851 

11(507) Rents 
19 

12(509) Allowances 
i480

13TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines j, thru 12) 
4802 

14M'aintenance 
_

15 (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 12,885 

16 (511) Maintenance of Structures 45,72 

17 (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 33,467 

18 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 2,836 

19 (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 95,737 

20 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 

21 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 553,819 

22 B. luclea, Power Generation 
IF . -77 

23 Operation 467 826,232 

24 (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 746,1701 , 4826,232 

25 (518) Fuel 
1,398,921 1,437,496 

26 (519) Coolants and Water 
78,469 76,7951 

27 (520) Steam Expenses 
693,906 598,914 

28 (521) Steam from Other Sources 

29 (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.  

30 (523) Electric Expenses 
37,067 159.253 

311(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 994,866 990.363 

32 (525) Rents 

33 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 3,949,399 4.089,053 

34 Maintenance - - zy- "

35 (528) Maintenance Superv-ision and Engineering 442,978 387,350 

36 (529) Maintenance of Structures 
116,757 117,238 

37 (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 515,417 745,488 

38 (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 
602,537 587,466 

39 (532) Mantenance 0' M:scellaneous Nuclear Plant 29,081 17,594 

40 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) 1,706,770 1,855,136 

41 TOTAL. Power Production Expenses-Nuc Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40) 5,656,169 5,944.189 

42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation 
7 -- T7-7-- 

431Operation 
.-- -, • ., ; ,'£-' -s -.-. ,• 

44 (535) Operation Supervision and Engineenng 

45 (536) Water for Power 

46 (537) Hydraulic Expenses 

47 (538) Electric Expenses 

"48 (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 

49 (540) Rents 

50 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-93) Page 320



I his -eport s: aeo epo earo ep 

T "ra 6 .•poe ff .ent (1) -. An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec 31 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC C.:MPAJY (2) A Resubmission 12131/2000 

If tne amount for previous year is not derived from previously repoted figures, explain in footnote.  "Loun n 
Pri "ous Year 

(a) (b) (c) 

51 aulic Power Generation (Continued) 

52 Maintenance 
53 (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering 

54 ••42) Maintenance of Structures 

55 (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 

56 (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 

57 (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 

58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 

59 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58) 

60 D. Other Power Generation 
* - T, . .-*•- c.--.."

61 O peration 
.-- - ,- .... ....  

62 (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

63 (547) Fuel 

64 (548) Generation Expenses 

65 (549 Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 

66 (550) Rents 

67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 

68 Maintenance 

69 (551 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

70 (552) Maintenance of Structures 

71 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 

72 (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 

73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69jru 72) 

74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter of 67 & 73) 

75 E.-Other Power Suppiy Expenses .  

76 (555) Purchased Power 

77 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching 
5,102 

78 (557) Other Expenses 

"79 TOTAL Other Power Suppl Exp nte1ol of lines 76 thru 78) 
5,102 

"80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21,41, 59,74 & 79) 5,656,16 6,503,110 

81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 

82 Operation 
4- -. "% 

83 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

84 (561) Load Dispatching 

85 (562) Station Expenses 

86 (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 

7 (564) Underground Lines Expenses 

88 (565) Transmission of Eiectricity by Others 
3,486,649 3.661.612 

89 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 

90 (567) Rents "91 TOTAL-Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) 3,661.632 

92 Maintenance 

93 (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

94 (569) Maintenance of Structures 

95 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 
8,330 4,748 

96 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 

97 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 

98 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 

99 TOTAL maintenance (E:ntr Total of es 93 thru 98) 
8,330 4,748 

100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Iotal of lines 91 and 99) 3,494,979 3,666.380 

101 3. D!STRIBUTION EXPENSESt 

102 Operation 

103 (580) Ope-atior Snupeis.ion and Engineenng

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 321



,-ei~s~ondent t1 his Report 1s: - Date ot Keport "CANA LT CsO MPAY (1) An Original (Mo. Da. Yr.  

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/31/2000

ec. 31, 2000

�L�t XIL� t)P�XijON ANL) MAIN I �NANt� �A1�N�I�S (UontinueO)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

ine �ccourn

104 13. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) I
(b)

Am~ountfo Previous Year 
(c)

105 (581) Load Dispatching 

106 (582) Station Expenses 

107 (583) Overhead Line Expenses 

108 (584) Underground Line Expenses 

109 (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 

110 (586) Meter Expenses 

111 (587) Customer Installations Expenses 

112 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 

113 (589,) Rents 

114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) 

115 Maintenance 

116 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

117 (591) Maintenance of Structures 

118 (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 

119 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 

120 (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 

121 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 

122 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 

123 (597) Maintenance of Meters 

124 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 

125 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 

126 TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 3,507 

127 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES . .. .. .  

128 Operation 

129 (901) Supervision 

130 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 

131 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 

132 (904) Uncollectible Accounts 

133 (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 

134 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133) 

135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES =.* - - .- *

136 Operation - - - . ,. - -2 - - -

137 (907) Supervision 

138 (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 

139 (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 

140 (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 

141 TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140) 

142 6. SALES EXPENSES . _ 
143 [Operation -[ . .•-.,-- ,.E=--• .- - . . . .- ' --- ""• f 

144 (911) Supervision 

145 '(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 

146 (913) Advertising Expenses 

147 (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 

148 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 

149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES .. -'-.- . . .- - . . .. -.--- --.. 

150 Operation ..- " .... - * 

151 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 378,794 805,85 

152 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 
695,134 60,270 

153 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit -202 -7,1,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name o! I'espurluouL 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

I �t ItS �eport .s: s.,o�. �.
• ]ns upol Es: 

1(1) M An Original 
I t9• i-,A Resubmission

(MI 8 r
(Mo. a. Yr 
12'3Vr2000

UN ANU MAIN I t.A...... nued) 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.  

ne Acount Current Year Previous Year 

No. (a) (b) (c) 

57. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) 

.155 (923) Outside Services Employed 
118,869 137,321 

156 (924) Property Insurance 
30,846 61,423 

"157 (925) Injuries and Damages 
320,683 69,492 

158 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 
206,178 719,580 

159 (927) Franchise Requirements 156,977_ 300,083 

160 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 
156,977 300,083 

161 (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 1,_67_3,430 

162 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 
1,e57 3,430 

163 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 
134,051 102.085 

164 (931) Rents 
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 2,043.40. 2,266.59R

166 

168 
169

Maintenance 
(935) Maintenance of General Plant 
TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thru 167) 

TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126,134, 141. 148, 168)

2,067,951
11,222,606

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported construction employees in a footnote.  

for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of employees assignable to the electric 

payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. department from joint functions of combination utilities may 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi

includes any special construction personnel, include such valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees 

employes on line 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from joint functions.  

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/23/2000 

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 
0 

3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 0 

4. Total Employees 
0

FERC FORM NO. i (ED. 12-93)

Year ot .eport 
Dec. 31, 2000

Page 323
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I24_550 18,951

2,285,5561I 1245,0461
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2,067,951 
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Name ot.Kesponoent 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

Tis nl KeP-,r :S 
(1) MAn Originai 
(2) --- A Resubmission

uate ot rIepot Year ot Keport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31. 2000 

.12/31/2000

I•NSMI6•31UNUýP :Li.:u I I I Y U I Ht:R5 (Arcoount 5b) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling') 

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling of e!ectricity provided to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, or 

other public authorities during the year.  
2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provide transmission service. Provide the full name of the company; 

abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the 

transmission service provider.  
3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify transmission service purchased form other utilities as: "Delivered Power to 

Wheeler' or "Received Power from Wheeler." 

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total Megawatthours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.  

5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent In column (d), provide 

demand charges. In column (e), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (f), provide the total of 

all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all 

components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in column (9) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no 

monetary settlement was made, enter zero ("0") column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, 

including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.  

6. Enterl"TOTAL" in column (a) as the last Line. Provide a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last Line. Energy provided by 

the respondent for the wheeler's transmission tosses should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, Page 401. If the respondent 

received power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for Losses should be reported on Line 19. Transmission By Others 

Losses, on Page 401. Otherwise, Losses should be reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, Page 401.  

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line Name of Company or Public 

No. Authority (Footnote Affiliations)

4 I � � frnrri

TRANSFER OF ENERGY 
Magawall- M dtw 

houts hours 
Received Delivered 

(b) (c)

SESFRTRAMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS EXPE NSES FOR TRANSy heI , -- oral St Ot 

Ch($?es Chars Ches TransrMission 

(d) (e) Mg_

I.  

2 Wheeler' 

3 ..  

19,8 199,581 
4 (a),(b) Vermont Electr. 199,581 

5 Transmission Company 

6 (a),(c) New England 319.121 319,121 

7 Electr. Transmiss. Co.  

8 (a).(d) Public Service 115,506 115,506 

9 Co. of New Hampshire 

10 (a),(e) New England 133,056 133,056 

11 Power Company 

126 

14 

151 

1_ 6

TOTAL
I _____ i

3.486,649

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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I

Na eocif-Respondent reS Rdeport IS: U1ate epor . Year of Repont 

an) J An Original (Mo, Da, Yrc Dec. 31, 2000 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) r7- A Resubmission 12131/20001

•.FV~ I{NbSi LI5UI .. LtL;. I 31, tY b 5 (Account b2000 
(Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling") 

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling of electricity provided to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, or 

other public authorities during the year.  

2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provide transmission service. Provide the full name of the company; 

abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the 

transmission service provider.  
3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify transmission service purchased form other utilities as: "Delivered Power to 

Wheeler" or "Received Power from Wheeler." 

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total Megawatthours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.  

5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (d), provide 

demand charges. In column (e), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (f), provide the total of 

all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all 

components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in column (9) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no 

monetary settlement was made, enter zero ("0") column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, 

including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.  

6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last Line. Provide a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last Line. Energy provided by 

the respondent for the wheeler's transmission tosses should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, Page 401. If the respondent 

received power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for Losses should be reported on Line 19. Transmission By Others 

Losses. on Page 401. Otherwise, Losses should be reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, Page 401.  

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line Name of Company or Public 

No. I Authority (Footnote Affiliations)

TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS 

pWf- ut d r It!t-.JI - - ota' LUOSt O1 

hours Iours Char e es Ch(es Tran ssion Received Delivered ($ g? S 
,f r1h ('el (f)

(~a) 402,39 402.394,

(a), (f) New England I 

2 Power Company 

3 (a).(f) Boston Edison 21,595 21,595 

4 Company1 

5 (a).(f) New England 1.034,817 1034,817 

6 Hydro-Transm Corp 

7 (a).(f) New Engiand 1,260,579 1,260,579 

8 Hydro-Transm Electr Co 

9 

10 

11 

12 

131 

14 

15 

I OAL 3.48 6,6493.864

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-90)
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SName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 

1(1) Xý An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12131/2000 1 Dec 31,2000 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

FSchedule Page: 332 Line No.: 4 Column: a

(A) 
(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(E) 
(F)

NON-ASSOCIATED COMPANY.  
VERMONT ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION LINE SUPPORT AGREEMENT, H!DRO-QUEBEC PHASE I.  

TERMINAL FACILITY AGREEMENT, HYDRO-QUEBEC PHASE I.  

SEABROOK 345 KV TRANSMISSION SUPPORT AGREEMENT.  

SEABROOK 345 KV TRANSMISSION FACILITIES SUPPORT AGREEMENT - TEWKSBURY LINE.  

HYDRO-QUEBEC PHASE II SUPPORT AGREEMENT.

�FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-57) �ge �u
F-age 450

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)



FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-94) Page 335



Name of.Reaponoent 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report is:
I his Report is; 
(1) L]An Original 
(2) M-A Resubmission

Aririrt
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
12/31/2000

Iear 01 rVpuiL 
Dec. 31, 2000

L)-I-GIA I ION A) AM ILA I .1UN Ut" I"; I rC i-L.AN I tAcC0ount 4V . 4U4, 4U.5 
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments) *

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of Limited-Termn Electric 

Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).  

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used 

to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.  

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only 

changes to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.  

Unless Composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount, 

account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant 

included in any sub-account used.  

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and 

showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, 

state the method of averaging used.  

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column 

(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve 

selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If 

composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.  

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at 

the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation ario Amoruzauon Charges
1 11CMiI 1i~Liii01U AM10=3110i1i U 

No. Functional Classification ( xpense Limited Term Elec- Other Electric Total 
()(Account 403) tric Plant (Acc 404) Plant (Acc 405) (e 
a)(b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Intangible Plant 

2: Steam Production Plant 

3 Nuclear Production Plant 6,282,645 6,282.645 

4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 

5 Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 

6 Other Production Plant 

7 Transmission Plant 

8 Distribution Plant 

9 General Plant 

10 Common PlanI-Electnc 

11 TOTAL 6,282,645 6,282,645 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-88) Page 336

I

II



amTi epo e s ,,epo.. s: uate o1 .eoot , ear c. Repo-• 
CName E- L-Tes Co MPANY (1) .jAr, Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL EECTRIC COM:PANY (2) M-A Resubmission 1213112000 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELCRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Fac.tors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

-C u r v e 
i t : Im 

a i n i ngt 
d p p l 

No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining 

(In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Tye Le 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) 

12 SeabrOok 1 Original 

13 Investment 

14302 311 36.30 2.79 Forecast 

15321 73,728 36.30 2.79 Forecast 

16 322 101.696 36.30 2.79 Forecast 

17 323 16,403 36.30 2.79 Forecast 

18 324 23,716 36.30 2.79 Forecast 

19 325 7,141 36.30 2.79 Forecast 

20 Subtotal 223,000 

21 

22 353 2,999 36.30 2.79 Forecast 

23 Subtotal 2,999 

24 

25 390 929 18.00 5.64 Forecast 

26 391 1,665 18.00 5.64 Forecast 

27 396 
18.00 5.64 Forecast 

28 398 96 18.00 5.64 Forecast 

29 Subtotal 2,690 

30 

31 Seabrook 1 Additiona! 

32 Investment 

33 321 762 36.30 3.10 Forecast 

34 322 1,251 36.30 3.10 Forecast 

35 323 478 36.30 3.10 Forecast 

36 324 552 36.30 3.10 Forecast 

37 325 412 36.30 3.10 Forecast 

38 Subtotal 3,455 

39 

40 353 94 36.30 3.10 Forecast 

41 Subtotal 94 

42 

43 390 2 18.00 5.64 Forecast 

44 391 175 18.00 5.64 Forecast 

398 
5.64 Forecast 

46 Subtotal 177 

471 

48 Total 232,415 

49 

50 
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"Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide a subheading for 

each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.  

(a) Miscellaneous Amortizatbon (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of 

amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization.  

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions: Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, 

Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3. Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of 

the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by 

classes within the above accounts.  
(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) - For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, 

indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account. (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and 

(e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.  

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred 

during the year.

Page 340
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Name c' Respondent 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

I mis xepon is:
I hIis Kepot1 is: (1) M An Original 

(2) - A Resubmission

a e ofReport 'rear oi �epori
Date ot Repor' T ear of R-epor L (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31. 2000 
12/31/2000

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if 

being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.  

2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts 

deferred in previous years.  
I iTtal Intl - Uelerreo

Line 
No.

Descnpton 
(Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the 

docket or case number and a description of the case)

Assessed by Regulatory 
Commission

Expense for urrent Year 
(b) + (c) 

(d)

in Account 182.3 g Year 

Beginnng 
(e)

ofj...
of 

Utility

2 Misc DPU-Industry Restructuring 37, 35 

3 MEMA 72,945- 72,945 

4 Seabrook 
5 

6 FERC Assessment 11,951 11.951 

7 

8 
9 

10 
_______

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
181 

201 

21 

22 

23 

24 
25 
261 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

321 

33 
34
351 

37 
1 381 

39 
40 

41 
421 

431 

441

45 

4' TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

4I'7�'1
2,719

I ae 5
Page 350
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"eI enos nepo s: • ate o eport - F ear of Report 
Name of espon en (1) " An Odginal I(Mo, Da. Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/31/2000 

Ae--N ni=Tnued 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.  

4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.  

5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

erred to 
unt 182.3 
V)

-Contra 
Account

I I1.�LJ LJLJ��IF�'.�

Amount 

(k)

Deterred In Line
-Delerred Inl Account 182.3 
End of Year 

(I)

F- -- 7 1

1. I

+ I
4 + I 

L 4-

-- X~FE.N5F.. INUURL(<I. DUUING5 '1•,f' 

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO --D)ef, 

Deparuene Acco' 
No.  

(f) (g) (h)

__________ I I +

L _ t7

__________ 1. 4
I _________ _________________

__________ 4. 4. t

1 _________ .1.

1 -4

1- 417

-�

1*

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-96)

-4
I I 351 -- I

I I

r 1 1

36

1 371 
138 

j 9

41 

42 

43 

44 45 

45

No.

1-i

9v

12

8a,)

10

251 

27 

29

4m'J

17
A •

19 2O 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

32

3

34

3• 3J 
3• 

3! 

4(

Page 351
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Name ol -es-ndent It RepoIrt Is: .Late ot Keport Year of Report 
(1) .]An Orginal RDaYr) Dec 31, 2000 

CANAL ELECTRiC COMPANY (2) I-A Resubmission 12i3132000 

. . .. .. A. , -... ,4 .- nned a nd wheeled during the year.

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition ot electic energiy,= ,e a . .,

Line Item MegaWatt Hours Line Item MegaWatt Hours 

No. No(b) (a) (b) 

1 SOURCES OF ENERGY -. 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY 

.. . . ... ............... .. . . _ , -�2 Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Including
2 Generation (Excluding Station use):

3Steam

41Nuclear

51 Hydro-Conventional

,7 noo0 9,41 r

I 2
6 Hydro-Pumped Storage

+

8 Less Energy for Pumping

Net Generation (Enter I otal o0 ines .5 

through 8)

10 Purchases 

I IPower Exchanges:

121Received

13 Delivered 

14 Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13) 

15 Transmission For Other (Wheeling) 

16 Received 

17 Delivered 

18 Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus 

,line 17) 

19'Transmission By Others Losses 

20 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 279,08R 

and 19)

25

27 
28'

Interdepartmental Sales) 

Requirements Sales for Resale (See 

instruction 4, page 311 .) 

Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 

instruction 4, page 311.)

Energy Furnished Without Charge 
Energy Used by the Company (Electric 

Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)

Total Energy Losses 
TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 

27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)

279,0138

279.088

Page 401a
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Name ot ReI.s Neprt I =s a te of Report Year of Report 
(1) A]An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/31/2000 

1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.  

2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.  

3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in the monthly amounts any 

energy losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in 

making the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.  

4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawatt Load (60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as 

the difference between columns (b) and (c) 

5. Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

NAME OF SYSTEM:
Month ly Non-Requirments 

Sales for Resale & 

TTotal Monthly Energy Associated Losses 

(b) (c) 
26.6361 26,636 

28.359 28,359 

"3035 

30,354 
: 

29.3451 29,345 

30,333 30,333 

826,121 26,121 

- 30.307 3 ,0 

30,303- 30,303 

29.,327 -ý 29,327 

18,003 18,003 

279,088 279,088

MONTHLY PEAK 

Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour

(e) 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0

.1 ____________________

I7�L2L177�r77�77: � �

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-90)

Line 
No. Month 

(a) 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December

41 TOTAL

(d)

Page 401b
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ameo .sonhis epor is: Date OT •epo Year ot Kepo 

CNAL ET CO MPANY (1) E] An Original (Me, Da. Yr) 31. 2000 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) 0 A Resubrmission 12/31/2000 70:0 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1. Report data for plant Fn Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in 

this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated 

as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend 

more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a 

therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost 

per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Lne 19. 8. If more than one 

fuel is bumed in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.  

Line Item Plant Plant 

No. 
Name: Seabro~k I Name: 

N.(a) (b) (c) 

1 Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Nuclear 

2 Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler. etc) Fully Contained 

3 Year Originally Constructed 
1990 

4 iYear Last Unit was Installed 1990 

5 Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 1197.00 0.00 

6 Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 1160 0 

7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 6911 0 

8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 
0 0 

9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 1158 0 

10 When Limited by Condenser Water 1158 0 

11 Average Number of Employees 
790 0 

12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 279087775 0 

13 Cost of Plant. Land and Land Rights 56287 0 

14 Structures and Improvements 
7490160 0 

15 Equipment Costs 
151649268 0 

16 Total Cost 
226195715 0 

17 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 188.9689 0.0000 

18 Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 746170 0 

19 Fuel 
1398921 0 

20 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 78469 0 

21 Steam Expenses 
693906 0 

22 Steam From Other Sources 
0 0 

23 Steam Transferred (Cr) 
0 0 

24 Electric Expenses 
37067 0 

25 Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 994866 0 

26 Rents 
0 0 

27 Allowances 

28 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 442978 0 

29 Maintenance of Structures 
116757 0 

30 Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 515417 0 

31 Maintenance of Electric Plant 
602537 0 

32 Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 29081 0 

J 33 Total Production Expenses 
5656169 0 

34 Expenses per Net KWh 
0.0203 0.0000 

35 Fuel: Kind (Coal. Gas. , or Nuclear) Nuclear 

36 Unit (Coal-tons!Oil-barrellGas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate) 
Grams 

37 Quantity (units) of Fuel Burned 0 57458 0 0 0 0 

38 Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btuiindicate if nuclear) 0 48900000 0 0 0 

39 Avg Cost of Fuelunit. as Delvd f.o.b. during year 0.000 24.347 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

40 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0.000 24.347 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

41 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 0.000 0.498 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

42 Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 0.000 0.005 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

43 Ave-a;e BTU per KWh Net Generation 0.000 10067.428 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 402



-ame of Kespon ent This Report is: aeo epr Yearo epor 0!) ['nAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr)0Dc 3.20 

CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) r igin (Mo31D00a Dr) 31 2000 
(2) 0DA Resbmission 12/31/2000 : 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Contifued) c 

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load 

Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.  

547 and 549 on Line 24 'Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31. 'Maintenance of Electric Plant.' Indicate plants 

designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear 

tteam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined 

cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by 

footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units 

used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the 

report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.  

Plant Plant Plant Line 

Name: Name: Name: No.  

(d) (e) (f) 

1 
32 

1 3 1 
4 

0.00 0.00 0.00 5 

0 0 0 6 

0 0 0 7 

0 
0 0 8 

0 0 0 9 

0 0 0 10 

0 0 0 11 

0 0 0 12 

0 0 0 13 

0 0 0 14 

0 0 0 15 

0 0 0 16 

0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 17 

0 0 0 18 

0 0 0 19 

0 0 0 20 

0 0 0 21 

0 0 0 22 

0 0 0 23 

0 0 0 24 

0 0 0 25 

0 0 0 26 

0 0 0 27 

0 0 0 28 

0 0 0 29 

0 0 0 30 

0 0 0 31 

0 0 0 32 

0 0 0 33 

0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 34 I 35 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 39 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00000 4 

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4 

0.000 .0.000 0.000 0.0000 4 
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ISchedule Page: 402 Line No.: -1 Column: D
- .

I

FOOTNOTES: 

-1. COLUMN B. - DATA IS APPLICABLE TO CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 

SHARE OF SEABROOK UNIT 1 (3.52317%).  
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0)~a sone [!]A Original 0-- b, Yib Dec. 31, 2000 
CANAl ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) A Resubmission 12/31/2000 

1. For purposes of this response, environmental'protection facilities shall be defined as any building, str.,cture, equipment, facility, or 

improvement designed and constructed solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases into the 

environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other 

adverse impact of an activity on the environment.  

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities which would 

otherwise be used without environmental considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental 

restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmental considerations. It is not intended that special design studies be 

made for purposes of this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available.  

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or 

modified in connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all such 

environmental facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such facilities were 

constructed or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant 

included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not available or facilities are jointly 

owned with another utility, provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations. Examples of these costs would include a 

portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.  

3. in the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide power 

to operate associated environmental protection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain such 

estimations in a footnote.  
4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder: 

A. Air pollution control facilities: D. Noise abatement equipment: 

(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. (1) Structures 

(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of (2) mufflers 

environmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or !ow (3) Sound proofing equipment 

sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment (4) Monitoring equipment 

(3) Monitoring equipment (5) Other.  

(4) Other. E. Esthetic costs: 

B. Water pollution control facilities: (1) Architectural costs 

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. (2) Towers 

(2) Waste water treatment equipment (3) Underground lines 

(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment (4) Landscaping 

(4) Oil interceptors (5) Other.  

(5) Sediment control facilities F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to 

(6) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition 

(7) Other. of pollution control facilities.  

C. Solid waste disposal costs: G. Miscellaneous: 

(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment (1) Preparation of environmental reports 

(2) Land (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 

(3) Settling ponds 330, 331, 332, and 335.  

(4) Other. (3) Parks and related facilities 
(4) Other.  

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column (f) the 

actual costs that are included in column (e).  

6. Report construction work in progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9.

Page 430
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N his Report I: Sate ot .p ort Year of Report 
Name of R.espo~n (11 .[s]An Original D ro a. rl Dec. 31, 2000 
CANAL ELECTRIC COMPANY " VI I AL (Mo. D Yr) 1 31. 2000 

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on 

Page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used.  

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs.  

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.  

4. Under Item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that would otherwise be 

used and are available for use.  

5. Under Item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from 

existing plants due to the addition of pollution control equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels or environmental 

regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power 

if the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system average cost of 

power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known.  

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental facilities. Also include 

under Item 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities.  

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the 

actual expenses that are included in column (b).

nExpenses ni 

(a) (b) 

Depreciation 

Labor, Maint, Mtrls, & Supplies Cost Related to Env Fac & Programs 69,080 

Fuel Related Costs 

Operation of Facilities 

Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 

Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels 

Replacement Power Costs 

Taxes and Fees 

Administrative and General 

Other (Identify significant) 

TOTAL

I I I _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-88)

ActuaW Expenses I

(c) 

69,080 

69,080

No.  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

'9 

100 

111

)
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Accrued and prepaid taxes .......................................................................... 
262-263 

Acc.'=-.lated Deferred Income Taxes .............................. 2 2-27 
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cor.mon utility plant ....................................................... 

3......  

utility plant ......................................................................................
219 

utility plant (summary) ..................................................................... 
200-201 

Advances 
fro-, associated companies ......................................................................

256-257 

Allowances ......................................................................................... 
228-229 
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.......340 

of nuclear fuel ..................................................... ............................ 202-203 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings ...............................................................
118-119 

Associated Companies 
advances fr: ...................................................................................

256-257 

ccrr oc ca: Cns ccntrclled by respondent ............................................................ 
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ccntrco o ver respondent............................................................................. 
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Interest cn de.t to .. .......................................................................... 
256-.^.  
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........................................................................................... 252 
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120- 121 
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356 

wo :k in Fr:, ress - e-ectric .. ...................................................................... 
216 

wý:': in =r cress - other utility departments . .................................................
200-2 3: 

Contrcl10 

corcoratlcn5 controlled by respondent ............................................................. 
i03 

over res ton tent .. .................................................................................. 
10 2 

sez rrty hclders and voting powers .. ..........................................................
l0 6-ic
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Pace No.
Schedule 
Deferred 269 

credits, other .................................... ................................................ 269 

debits, miscellaneous ........................ ..................................................... 233 

income taxes accumulated - accelerated 

amortization property .......................................................................... 272-273 

income taxes accumulated - other property ..................................................... 274-275 

.,income taxes accumulated - other ............................................................... 
276-277 

income taxes accum.ulated - pollution control facilities ........................................... 234 

Definitions, this report form .................. ..................................................... iii 

Depreciation and amortization 

of common utility plant ............................................................................
356 

of electric plant .................................................................................. 
219 

336-337 

Directors ............................................................................................... 
105 

Discount on capital stock .............................................................................. 
254 

Discount - premium on long-term debt ...............................................................
256-257 

Distribution of salaries and wages ................................................................. 
354-355 

Dividend appropriations.............................................................................118-119 

Earnings Retained. ............................................................................... 
118-119 

Electric enert acroun...................................................................................401 

Environmental protection 

expenses ............................................................................................ 
431 

facilities ..........................................................................................
430 

Expenses 
electric operation and maintenance . ............................................................ 320-323 

electric operation and maintenance, summary ...................................................... 323 

unamortized debt ................................................................................... 
256 

Extraordinary trc -erty" losses .......................................................................... 
230 

Filing requirements, this report form 

General descrirt o:n of construction overhead procedure ................................................ 218 

General information ....................................................................................
101 
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Putting the Power in Your Hands



E \A H' HAM FS H I RE 

Electric Co-op 

On Choice and 
Equity 
Deregulation uncertainty 
and high fuel costs create 
increased electricity 
prices; but Co-op's finan
cial position is solidifying 

By Eldwin "Ed" Wixson, 
Chair, 
NHEC Board of Directors 

When electric choice was 
implemented for New 
Hampshire Electric 
Cooperative members on 
January 1, 2000, we experi- Ed Wixson 
enced immediate benefits. The 
Co-op was able to purchase power on the 
competitive wholesale market at a much lower cost 
than what we had previously paid for electric 
energy. The result was savings on your electric bills 
of up to 22%. This crystallizes the potential that 
deregulation of the electric utility industry holds 
for consumers.  

But electric choice has yet to live up to its 
advanced billing. In fact, the Co-op will experience 
a substantial increase in wholesale power costs in 
the second half of 2001. While the primary cause



]s incraseCd pfic.s i r the fluci used to "ener nte 
electiciy, some question whetber deregulation 

should be considered a contributing factor.  

The framers of deregulation laws envisioned a 

vibrant market with numerous energy suppliers 

competing for your energy business, driving down 

prices and spurring innovative new product 

offerings. More than a year after implementing 
electric choice, this has not happened for several 
reasons.  

The patchwork quilt manner in which electric 

choice has been implemented nationwide and in 

New Hampshire, has not yet created the large com

petitive markets that will attract the energy indus

try's major players. Requiring electric utilities to set 

energy prices below market prices during the 

so-called "transition" period eliminates the profit 

motive for other energy suppliers to compete for 
retail sales. And, of course, the California crisis.  

Certainly, California's deregulation law is flawed.  

But the root cause of the crisis is that no new 

power plants have been built there to meet the 

dramatic growth in the demand for electricity 
experienced during the economic boom of the 

1990s. There is growing evidence that the 

California crisis will spill over its borders and affect 

other states. Regardless, deregulation is an easy 
scapegoat, but certainly not totally to blame for 

higher prices in California-or New England.  
In May 2000 spot market prices for electricity 

in New England soared when the planned 
shutdown for maintenance of power plants 

coincided with unseasonally hot weather, causing I 

short-lived supply crunch. The market has since 

recovered but prices remain high. Although New 

England's electric supply is more than adequate to 

meet demand, much higher fuel prices and fears 

that unusually high loads will again coincide w it 

generation outages add to the value the marker 
places on each kilowatt-hour.  

It is often said that perception is reality. Tli 

potential benefits of deregulation are real. But s(, I, 

the volatility in market prices that persist duc I() 
the high fuel costs plus the uncertainty in suppl)I 

real or imagined-and the questions surround ill.,



the fliture oo01 0c1! hlatinjl rourd the couml0. I: 
the next year at least, the Co-op will pay more I()r 

wholesale power and you will pay more for your 

electricity as we pass pass those higher prices 

through to you. Remember, the Co-op does not 

collect any margin from you on the energy we 

purchase and sell to you; we charge only what it 

cost us.  

Margins and Equity 

While the cost of electric energy moves upward, 

the overall financial picture of your Cooperative 

continues to improve. During the past several years 

the Co-op has experienced positive margins (the 

difference between income and expenses), largely 

due to "non-operating" revenue sources, such as 

interest and dividends from contracts, mostly with 

PSNH.  

In 2000 we achieved a positive margin on the 

" operating" portion of our budget for the first time 

in many years. This is the budget for delivering 

electricity to your homes and businesses, power 

restoration efforts, metering and billing, customer 

service and related costs, and is paid for by the 

"customer" and "distribution" charges line items on 

your bill. Positive margin was achieved because 

kilowatt hour sales grew significantly due to 

economic prosperity, but also because the Co-op 

continues to hold the line on operating costs, the 

only portion of electric costs for which the Co-op 

has direct control.  

It is no coincidence that in achieving 

positive margin in our operating budget, we also 

achieved positive equity (the value of Co-op assets 

above debt and other liabilities) in the organization 

for the first time since the late 1980s. Granted, the 

equity position is small, less than 1%. Yet it is a 

strong signal that we are on our way to reversing 

the financial difficulties that have saddled the 

organization throughout the '90s.  

Achieving a positive operating margin and pos

itive equity allows NHEC to allocate capital cred

its, which are margins credited to members of a 

cooperative in proportion to their purchases and 

eventually returned to the members. In other



\\ors. for 111C first 1imC in many, many years. the 

Co-op is in a financial position to allocate dollars 
as capital to a fund that could eventually (some 
years into the future) be returned to members in 
the form of cash. In order to return capital credits 

to members, we must achieve a minimum 20% 
equity in the organization and gain approval for 

disbursement from our lender. But that does not 
discount the importance of this milestone.  

Our goal is to achieve a financial position that 
results in the distribution of capital credits to our 
members on a regular basis. That is what the 

cooperative way of doing business is all about: 
member economic participation, including return 
on investment and return of surplus to the 
membership. You can be assured that the Co-op 
Board of Directors and management sees that as 
among its highest priorities.  

Our 62nd Annual Meeting is scheduled for 
Tuesday, June 5, 2001 at the Co-op Headquarters 
on Tenney Mountain Highway in Plymouth.  
Registration and exhibits open at 9 a.m. The 
meeting begins at 10:30 a.m. Come, participate 
and enjoy your owner-equity as a member of 
NHEC. I look forward to greeting you there.



History in the 
Making 
Rocky road to open 
markets is worth the tripc 

By Fred Anderson, 
CEO/ 
General Manager 

The New Hampshire 
Electric Cooperative began 

the new millenium in his

toric fashion. On January 
1, 2000, the Co-op's long

term power supply contract Fred Anderson 

with Public Service of New 

Hampshire was terminated, allowing the Co-o 

to operate under the 1996 State law deregulati 

the electric utility industry.  

For the first time since our inception in 

1939, individual members have the freedom t( 

choose their own electric energy provider. The 

theory behind deregulation legislation is that a 

open marketplace with power suppliers compe 

ing for your business will result in lower price, 

year later, the excitement of this historic event 

tempered by the fact that no alternative energ) 

suppliers are offering electricity to Co-op 

members. In practical terms, you have the 

freedom to choose, but you have no choice un 

power suppliers set up shop in New Hampshij 

Still, the Co-op's ability to replace PSNH

supplied power by shopping around on the oF 

wholesale market resulted in immediate savinE 

of up to 22% for Co-op members. We see thi,, 

a sign of what is to come when the region is fi



deregIulated b11d competitive suppliers are vvin e 
for yo ur energy dollar.  

Meanwhile, the industry is experiencing 

convulsions during the transition from a highly 

regulated, monopolistic industry to one 
operating under free market rules. Nowhere 

are the growing pains more evident than in 
California, where soaring electric rates and 
rolling blackouts have left deregulation in 
shambles.  

California made critical mistakes. Retail rates 
were capped, for instance, while wholesale 
rates were not, isolating consumers from price 
increases further up the supply chain. Customers 
have no incentive to control their electricity 
use when the costs are not reflected in their 

bills. And the prohibition on long-term energy 
contracts required local utilities to buy electricity 
on the volatile spot market. Just as important, 
California has built no new power plants in 
more than a decade, while economic growth 
has dramatically increased demand. This is 

fundamental economics at work: when demand 
outstrips supply, prices go up.  

This is not the case in New England.  
Deregulation laws in New Hampshire and other 
Northeast states open both retail and wholesale 
markets for electricity, and long-term contracts 
are allowed as a tool to stabilize rates over time.  

And by virtually all accounts, there is adequate 
generating capacity to meet current demand and 
ample new supply coming online to meet future 
growth.  

This is not to say that we are free of 

problems. The rising costs of fuel for generating 
electricity will likely push electric rates 

considerably higher in 2001. A general paranoia 
about temporary demand shortages continues 
to feed market volatility in the New England 
wholesale market. The region's aging transmis
sion system needs to be upgraded to ensure the 

efficient flow of electricity from where it is made 
to where it is needed. And who knows what 
fallout could result from the California crisis? 

Yet, we remain optimistic and confident 
about the long-term outlook for deregulation



in our re~iofl. Fair from derimonstrating that 

"deregulation doesn't work," the California crisis 
provides a treasure trove of lessons on what not 

to do. Rather than revert to a centrally planned 
electric system, the solution is to continue 
moving toward a free market system. Clearly, as 

shown by the California example, a mix of the 
two doesn't work.  

Open markets present great opportunities for 

entrepreneurs and consumers. But there are risks, 
too. Despite the Depression of the 1930s, Black 
Monday in 1987, and the more recent volatility 
in the stock market, history tells us that, over 
time, the return on stocks outperforms that 
of other investments. We must take a big 
picture view of electric choice, too. Given time 
to overcome the growing pains, we believe 
deregulation of the electric industry will prove to 
be in the best long-term interests of consumers, 
including members of the Co-op.  

We are part of history in the making. It 

would be foolhardy and futile to try to turn back 
the clock. Instead, we should continue to move 
forward on what will likely be a bumpy road for 

some time to come. But, ultimately, it will prove 
a road well worth traveling.



Balance Sheet

2000 

Assets 
Utility Plant $190,519,014 

less: Depreciation (61,558,448) 

Net Utility Plant (see footnote #1) $128,960,566; 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 566,718 

Investments 3,581,793 

Accounts Receivable (Net) 13,810,814 

Material and Supplies Inventory 2,107,850 

Deferred Charges (see. footnote #1) 125,994,340 

Other Assets . 857,231 

Total Assets $275,879,312

Vahilities 
CFC Debt 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest and Expenses 
Other Current Liabilities 
Non Current Liabilities 
Patronage Capital 
Deferred Credits (see footnote #1) 

"Total iabilities

$231,355,155 
-11,005,139 

1,495,722 
573,317.  

1,215,396, 
612,424 

29,622,1591 
$275,87-9,312'

1999

$292,285,725 
(84,795,390) 
$207A90,335 

6,228,157 
8,255,745 

18,960,129 
1,897,309 

37,843,062 
925,009 

$281,59V,746 

$251,478,847 
15,017,988 
4,268,375 

611,136 
1,302,688 

(6,229,995) 
15,150,707 

$281,599,746

Change $ Change %

(101,766,711I) -34.82% 
.23,236,942 27.40% 

(78,529,769) -37.85% 
(5,661,439) -90.90% 
(4,673,952) -56.61% 
(5,149,315) -27.16% 

210,541 11.10% 
88,151,278. 232.94% 

"-.(67,778) -7.33% 
($50720,34) -2.03% 

(20,123,692) -8.00% 
(4,012,849) -26.72% 
(2,772,653) -64.96% 

(37,8.19) -6.19% 
(87,292) -670% 

6,842,419 109.83% 

14,471.,452 95.52% 
($5,720,434) -2.03%

Footnote, #1: in accordnce with New Hampshire ElectricCoop's approved compliance filing with the 

New Hampshire PUC, the Seabrook plant asset valueiwas written down, transferring. the balance to a 

stranded cost regulatory asset and to a regulatory liability.

The. anual aud.i t of New Hampshire Electric Cooperative records 'was. made b3y.  

Berry, D~unn, McNeil & Parker, 1.00 Midl tet otanM O 0110 

Coisof the -compl ete re t ar n file with the New* Hampshire pe ehiPubi JUtilitie 

Com"mission in Concord, NH, and at ew Hamps'hire Elect ric, CoperatiVes 
Headquarters Office in, Plymouth, NH.
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Historical Data
2000

KILOWATT-HOUR SALES: 
Residential 
Commercial & Industrial 

Street& Highway Lighting 
TOTAL 
Increase/Decrease 

REVENUE FROM SALES OF KWH: 

Residential 
Commercial & Industrial 
Street & Highway Lighting 
TOTAL 
Increase/Decrease 

AVERAGE REVENUE PER KWH SOLD: 

Residential 
Commercial & Industrial 

Street & Highway Lighting 
TOTAL 
Increase/Decrease 

AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS: 
Residential 
Commercial & Industrial 

Street & Highway Lighting 
TOTAL 
Increase/Decrease

373,277,544 
243,391,479 

1,527,116 
618,196,139 

2.9% 

$56,809,836 
32,459,920 

354,729 
$89,624,485 

-8.2% 

$0.1522 
$0.1334 
$0.2323 
$0.1450 

-10.8%

1999 

358,381,081 
240,937,738 

1,556,551 
600,875,370 

3.3% 

$62,288,428 
.34,983,826 

...381.,1571 

f$97,653,411 
4.3% 

$0. 1738 

$0.1452 
$0.2449 
$0.1625 

0.9%

60,196 59,605 
8,581 8,433 

88 87 

68,865 68,125 
1.1% 0.2%

1998 

350,32461 4 
229,60.0,865 

1,545,.190 
581,470,669 

-2.7% 

$59,677,068 
33,547,990 

392,206 
"$93,617,264 

19.0% 

$0.1703 
$0.1461 
$0.2538 
$0.1610 

22.3%

59,552 8,364 
87 

68,003 
1.4%

AVERAGE ANNUAL KILOWATT-HOUR USE: 
Residential 6,201 

3.1%
6,013 2.2%

5,883 -5.0%



Variance $ Variance %

Revenue 
Operating Revenue

$101,817,145 $114,327,281 ($12,510,136) -10.94%

Expenses • 
Cost of Power & Transmission $41,046,426 

Operations and Maintenance $9,389,138 

Customer, Admin. & General 12,164,279 
Depreciation & Amortization (see footnote,#2) 1 8,398,647 

Interest Exp. -& Other Ded. (see footne #2) 10,766,704 

Taxes •3,767,816 

Total Operating Expenses $95,533,010 

Operating Margin 284,135 

Other Capital Credits and Patronage 1,527,805 

Dividends 
Non Operating Margins (969,520)

$65,077,613 $9,959,769 
11,787,797 
9,728,211 

15,090,523 
3,785,468 

$115,1429,381 

(1,102,100) 

1,540,913 

973,797

$24,031,187 $570,631 
($376,482) 

($8,670,436) 
$4,323,819 

$17,652 

$19,896,371 

7,386,235 

(13,108) 

(1,943,317)

36.93% 5.73% 
-3.19% 

-89.13% 
28.65% 
0.47% 

17.24% 

670.20% 

-0.85% 

-199.56%

NetMargin :$6,842,420 $1,412,610 5,429,810 384.38% 

Capital Credits Allocated to Each Patron at00% 
Percentage Rte to Reve 9 " 

Capital Credits Assigned Accuniulatively to End of Year 18,227,545 1e3,307,7176 4,91,9,829 36.97% 

Footnote #2: Interest on Stranded Cost debt categorized as amortizationof a regulatory asset.  

(refer to footnote #1) 

As submitted by: 

C. Allen Gable, Treasurer 
NHEC Board of Directors

LA:'

2000 1999



KILOWATT-HOURS PURCHASED 
Kilowatt-Hours Purchased

COST OF KWHs PURCHASED & 
TRANSMISSION: 
Purchased Power Costs 
Separately Purchased Transmisson 
TOTAL 

AVERAGE COST/KWH OF POWER, & 
TRANSMISSION:

688,677,421 
2.6%

$36,646,809 
4,217,432 

40,864,241 
-39.7% 

0.0593 
-41.2%

671,280,897 
7.6%

$67,720,503 
* 0 

67,720,503 
4.3% 

0.1009 
r3.1%

623,825,323 
-3.0%

$64,954,367 
0 

64,954,367 
31.2% 

0.1041.  
35.4%

2000 1999 1998 

Maximum KW Demand For.System 170,256 171,232 166,712 

Load Factor 46.2% 44.8% 42.7% 

Total Miles of Line - End of Year 5,061 4,997 4,957 

Numberof New Services Added During Year 1,262 1,105 933 

Oper. & Maint. Costs Per Mile of Line $1 ,117 $1,258 $1,257 

Consumer Accounts Expense Per Customer $34 $38 $34 

Visit the Co-op's website 

www.nhec.com


